GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7*" Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Notice is hereby given that the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
on Friday, September 27, 2019, at 11:00 AM at the registered office of the Company at
7017704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing BKC (Bandra Kurla Complex), Bandra, Mumbai-
400051 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1,

lo receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements viz, Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2019 together with the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, and
Beard’s report and Auditors report thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde {DIN 03140784), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint M/s. S.R. Batliboi 8 Asscoiates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Registration No.
101049W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a term of five years from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 18% Annual General
Meeting in the year 2024 on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of
Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITOR

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)} Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants having firm registration no.000042,
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Campany as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company, for the financial year 2019-20, be paid a remuneration
of Rs.50,000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand enly) plus out of pocket expenses to be reimbursed
on actual basis and other applicable taxes.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution.”

TO RE-APPOINT MR. S.K GOEL AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without
modification(s), as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. 5.K Goel (DIN:
00492659) who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided in Section 149(6} of the Act and who is eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby
reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 5
consecutive years or up to the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024,
whichever is earlier.” p )
By Order of the Bg & Er

For GMR Warora Energy Limj fl/

o

{
Sanjay Kumar

Place: New Delhi

\
IbU ! L, ’
Date: August 26, 2019 Company Secretary_ *




NOTES

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which
sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person can act as proxy cn behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company.

3. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not iess than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies
etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authaority, as applicable.

4, The Register of Directors” shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accempanying Notice and the Statement are
open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all
working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 4

The Board, on the reccmmendation of the Audit Committee, had appreved the appointment
and remuneration of M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants having firm registration
no.000042 to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2020 at remuneration as detailed in the resolution.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditers) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditers has te be ratified by
the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is being sought for
ratification of the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial year ended March 31,
2020

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice, for
approval by the members.

None of the other Diraectors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is in
any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

All documents referred to in the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on
all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Item No.5

Mr. S. K Goel was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 17,
2016 and is holding office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2019, This being the first term of Mr. S K Goel, he can be appointed for another term as
an Independent Director of the Company.




Mr. S.K, Goel is an outstanding scholar with first class post-graduation in commerce from
Delhi School of Economics. He did his LLB from University of Rajasthan. He is Certified
Associate member of Indian Institute of Bankers. He started his career from Bank of
Baroda on 01.01.74 as an officer. He joined Andhra Bank in 1980 in Middle Management
grade. His functionai excellence ensured him rise in career at a fast pace and became
General Manager in 1997, The impact of his leadership was engraved in all operational
and administrative segments in Human Resource Development, Computer policy, Cradit
and International Banking. He became the Executive director of Allahabad Bank in 2004
after it he took charge of UCO Bank as Chairman & Managing Director in August 2007.Mr.
Goel worked as Chief Vigilance officer in Bank of India from 1999 to 2002. As CVO of Bank
of India he detected the scam of Ketan Parikh. His role was appreciated by Joint
Parliamentary Committee. He was also Chairman and Managing Director of UCO BANK.
Mr. S.K. Goel assumed charge as Chairman & Managing Director of India Infrastructure
Finance Company Limited (IIFCL} in the year 2010.

Keeping in view his vast experience and expertise and on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors recommends the
resolution for approval by the shareholders as a Special resolution.

The Campany has received declaration from Mr. S. K Goel that he meets the criteria for
independence as prescribed under section 149 of the Act. He is not disqualified from being a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.

{" A
No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives except Mr. S. K Goel, to whom the
resolution relates, is interested or concerned in the resolution.

All documents referred to in the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company by the members at the Registered Office of the Cempany on
all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting

Date: August 26, 2019 Company Secreta
Place: New Dethi



GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7% Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000, website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Attendance Slip

P ID FOLIO NO. / MNo. of shares
CLIENT ID

Name(s) and address of the member in full:
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held Friday, September 27, 2019, at 11:00 AM at the registered office of the Company
at 701/704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing BKC (Bandra Kurla Complex), Bandra, Mumbai-

400051.

Member Proxy

Signature of Member / Proxy




GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7% Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051

{CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmugroup.in)

Proxy form
Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rufe 19(3) of the Companies

{Management and Administration) Rules, 20147

Name of the E-mail Id:

member(s): Folio No/Client Id*:

Registered address: DP ID*:
I/We, being the member (s} of shares of GMR Warora Energy Limited, hereby
appoint:
1. of having e-mail id or falling
him
2. of having e-mail id or falling
him
3 of having e-mail id or

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /-us and on my / our behalf at the

Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, September 27,
2019, at 11:00 AM at the registered office of the Company at*701/704, 7th Floor, Naman
Centre, A-Wing BKC (Bandra Kurla Complex), Bandra, Mumbai-400051 and / or at any

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. No. | Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde (DIN 03140784), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment

3. To appoint M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Asscoiates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Registration No.
101049W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a term of five years
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 19* Annual
General Meeting in the vear 2024
Special Business

4, To approve remuneration of the cost auditor for the FY 2019-20.

5. To re-appoint Mr. 5. K Goel as an Independent Director of the company

Signed this day of 2019

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.




VENUE MAP OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 27, 2019
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GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Offica: No.701/704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400 051
{CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022-42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

BOARD’'S REPORT
To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the Fourteenth Annual Report of the
Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended March 31,
2019,

FINANCIAL / OPERATIONAL SUMMARY

The financial status of the Company as on March 31, 2019 is as under:
(Amount in Rs. millicn)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Income 19230.68 178,86.83
Expenditure 18310.77 15,960.16
Profit/{Loss) Before Taxation 919.91 1,926.67
Tax expense (1704.68) (0.74)
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation 2624.59 1,927.41
Total Comprehensive income for 2624.51 1,928.90
the year

*Due to deferred tax asset created on unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward losses
STATUS OF THE PROJECT

The Plant consists of 2 x 300 MW coal fired Units with all associated auxiliaries and Balance
of Plant Systems. Both the 300 MW units (Unit #1, #2) have been constructed,
commissioned and Commercial Operation Declaration (COD} of both the units have already
been deciared and are operational. Both the Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA), Annual
Contracted Quantity (ACQ), quantities has been successfully amended to 1.3 Million Tonnes
(each) and with this Company has a Coal Supply Agreement with M/S South Eastern
Coalfields Limited (SECL) for a Total ACQ of 2.6 Million Tonnes per annum.

Major Highlights of the FY 2018-19:

Plant has achieved Gross Plant Load Factor of 74.1% with 88.8% Avallability.
Power Purchase Agreement compliance for Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited (MSEDCL) is 78.4%, Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli
(DNH) is 85.94%, and for Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation
Limited (TANGEDCO) is 80.28%.

o 108.51% Ash Utilization was achieved by tying with nearby cement plants, National
Highway Authaority of India for fly ash & various brick manufacturers for bottom ash.

o Reliable operation of plant had resulted in significant improvement of key performing
indicators like reducticn in Auxiliary power consumption, Specific oil consumption
and water make up.

o Successfully completed construction work of permanent residential township which
now has 100% occupancy.

o Achieved Rs.34.09 crore of audited savings by completion of 12 improvement
initiatives.
100% compliance to all applicable iegal & statutory requirement has been ensured.
Plant received the following awards & Certifications in various categories:
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Awards:

i

vi,

The Company achieved British safety council's 5 Star rating for effective
implementation of Occupational health & safety management system.

Awarded with the prestigious "Global performance excellence award-2018-
World class” in service category Asia Pacific Quality Organization (APQQO) in the
24™ International conference at Abu Dhabi,

Won the National safety Council of India’s “Shrestha Suraksha Puraskar Award
2018" for effective implementation of Occupational Safety and Health
management system.

. Received "National Award for Excellence in Energy Management” by

confederations of Indian Industry.

Won the "MEDA 13th State Level Award for Exceilence in Energy
Conservation and Management by Govt. of Maharashtra.”

Received the “Golden Peacock Award for Corporate Social Responsibility-
2018" for Initiatives in Corporate social respon;ibf.-*fty.

Certifications

Asset Management system is now certified with ISO 55001: 2014 Standard by
BVCI. This certification enables the Company to have a robust control over all its
assets.

National Accreditation Board for Testing & Calibration (NABL) certification obtained
for Water & Steam Quality analysis & testing- ISO IEC- 17025:2005.

NABL Surveillance audit completed for Coal Lab in the month of July 2017.
Integrated Management System (IMS) surveillance audit & Energy Management
System (EnMS) recertification completed in the month of June, july-2018.
Recertification of Information security management system (ISMS) aftar successful
completien of audit without any non-canformities.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the vear under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the company
between 31st March and the date of Board’s Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company's authorized capital stands at Rs.11,000,000,000 divided into 900,000,000
equity shares of Rs.10/- each and 200,000,000 preference shares of Rs.10/- each. The
current paid-up capital consists of 870,000,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each and
170,008,060 Compulscrily Convertible Preference shares of Rs.10/- each.

During the year, 75,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each at par
aggregating to Rs750,000,000 issued to GMR Energy Limited, holding Company, were
converted into 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible
Preference Shares (CCPS), which are convertible by issuance of 1 (one) Equity Share of
Rs.10 each for every 1 CCPS of Rs.10 each anytime on or before May 25, 2030 at the option
of the Company or at the request of the Subscriber.

Further, 95,008,060 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible
Preference Shares (CCPS) of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.2.42/- per share were issued
to GMR Energy Limited, ocut of the proceeds of the sub-ordinated debts and inter-corporate
deposits of the Subscriber. These CCPS are convertible by issuance of 1 (one) Equity Share
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of Rs.10 each for every 1 CCPS of Rs.10 each anytime on or before February 4, 2034 at the
option of the Company or at the request of the Subscriber.

The Company continues to retain its status as direct subsidiary of GMR Energy Limited, and
by virtue of section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), it continues to be subsidiary
of GMR Infrastructure Limited.

SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies of
its own and hence the statement containing salient features of the financial statement
of Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures, as required to be provided in
Form-AQC 1, is not applicable.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR

Since the Company does not have Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company, this
section is not applicable.

DIVIDEND

The Board do not recommend any dividend for the year 2018-19.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year there was no transfer of fund to any reserves,
BOARD MEETING

The Board of Dlrectors met flve times during the financial year. The intervening gap
between twe consecutive meetings was not more than the perled prescribed under the
Act. The details are given in the Corporate Governance section of this Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review the Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed
deposits from the public.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration from independent directors of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in Form MGT
9 as a part of this Annual Report is attached as Annexure-I. Further a copy of annual
return in  Form MGT 7 is available at the Company's webpage at
https://www.gmrgroup.in/warora-enerqy-|td/

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm that:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c) of the Act:
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a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2019, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b} that such accounting policies as mentionad in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

c} that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d} that the annual financial statements have haen prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid
down and that the financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

f) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has given loan to a fellow subsidiary/holding company, as per the details
provided the Notes to Accounts forming part of the Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31, 2019, for the purpose of providing financial assistance. The Company
has not provided any security or guarantee to any other company during the year under
review. Further, no Investment was made by the Company in the securities of other
companies during the year.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT
Statutory Auditors:

M/s. Chaturvedi & Shah (C&S), Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the
Company hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2019.

The audit report on the annual financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on March 31, 2019 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.
The notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Ne fraud has been reported by the Auditors u/s 143(12) during the FY 2018-19.

Further M/s. Chaturvedi & Shah hold office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the company to be held in 2019. As such their maximum tenure comes to
end at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

It is proposed to appoint M/s S.R Batiiboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountant as
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to hold office
from the conclusion of that meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be
held in year 2024,

Secretarial Auditors:

M/s S. Behera & Co, Practising Company Secretaries, were appointed as Secretarial
Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2018-18.
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 is annexed
herewith as Annexure-II to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark,

== ——=——————————a -—— - =
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Cost Auditors:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co. Cost Accountants, to
conduct Cost Audit for the financial year 2018-19.

The Cost audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Cost Audit Report of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2018 was filed in XBRL mode ¢on September 25, 2018.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy:

Following steps are taken on conservation of Energy which optimizes the Auxiliary
consumption of Plant:

o Modification of CT make up water through gravity with complete stoppage of CT make
up pumps.

o Installation of optical reflective system-hybrid solar lights for reduction in power
consumption.

o Installation of capacitor banks in AHP, CHP, Wagon Tippler, Bunker LT MCC
section improving power factor and thereby reducing Auxiliary power
consumption.

o Reduction in ash evacuation cycle time reduction thereby reducing energy
consumption,.

(B) Technology absorption:

1. Cfforts, in brief, made towards technolegy ahsorption.

i Digitalization of system improvement plan process in SAP medule along with
integrating SIP process with Permit o work (PTW) system.

ii. Up gradation of Ash Handling plant SCADA system for improvement in system
rellabllity.

iii. Installation of Ash analyser for online Ash monitoring in coal for efficient
control of emissions.

iv. Installation of smart positioner sensors in Burner management system for
improving the fuel firing efficiency.

2. Above energy conservation and reliability improvement measures has resulted in
direct savings of Rs.34.09 Crore and intangible benefits like reliability improvement
and process improvement.

(C) Environment,Health and safety:

I. In continuous journey towards improvement in Health and safety, Zero Harm
initiative is taken. Under this initiative “Better Body Better life “- biggest looser
for weight loss reduction initiative taken.

a. Reduction in obesity by 0.69%.
b. Gain in Underweight by 0.53%

II. “Kausalika” - A one to interaction with chief operating officer where an informal
friendly enquiry and counselling of their health & wellbeing.

ITII. “Know your wellness” online health portal for checking of health parameters of
monthly medical test parameters and cther relevant information.

IV. Imparting training to employees on Behaviour based safety and Hazard
identification & risk assessment for effective.

V. Theme based 5S initiative being conducted every month for sustenance of 55
under Swachh Bharat abhiyan,
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VI. Distributed 1,50,000 fruit bearing species plants to farmers around plant vicinity
and planted 2,000 plants inside the plant.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: - Not
Applicable

(a) Details of technology imported- N.A
{b) Year of import. N.A
{c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed. N.A

{d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
therefore. N.A

4. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
{C) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the Financial Year 2018-2019 is Nil.
Foreign Exchange Outflow during the Financial Year 2018-2019 is Rs.5 lakh

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year under review, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {CERC) / APTEL
has issued order in favour of the Company allowing claim for additional components in
respect of customers, Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited
(MSEDCL) & Dadra Nagar Haveli (DNH) and Change in Law (CIL) / Coal Pass Through
(CPT) in case of Tamil Nadu Electricity Board {TNEB). Total revenue booked for CIL /
CPI for FY 18-19 15 Rs.113.94 Cr,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management.
The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly
maintaining the boocks of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal
auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in
accordance with policy adopted by the Company. The Company continues to ensure
proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of
its business.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Srinivas Bommidala was appointed as Director and
Managing Director w.e.f. April 01, 2019, The appointment of Mr. Bommidala was
approved by the shareholders in their meeting held on May 04, 2018.

Mr. S.N. Barde is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible has offered for reappointment.

During the year under review, following officials continued helding the position{s) of KMP:
e Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande as Whole-time Director of the Company.

s Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company.

s Mr. Sanjay Kumar Babu as Company Secretary of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis and hence, did not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder, the particulars required to be disclosed
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pursuant te Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, in prescribed Form
AOC- 2, are, thus, not applicable to the Company. The details of transactions are
provided in the financial statement (Please refer to Note 35 to the financial statement).

VIGIL MECHANISM

To maintain high level of legal, ethical and moral standards and to provide a gateway
for employees to voice concern in a responsible and effective manner about serious
malpractice, impropriety, abuse or wrongdoing within the organization, the Company
has a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism in place, applicable to the Company, its
holding company, fellow subsidiaries and other Group Companies. This mechanism has
been communicated to all concerned. Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism is
administered appropriately by the Group Ombudsperson who will provide a quarterly
update to BCM (IB & G).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a detailed risk management framework duly approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board. The Company’s risk management framewotk is in line with
the current best practices and effectively addresses the emerging challenges in a
dynamic business environment. In today's challenging and competitive environment,
strategies for mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the
Company are imperative. As a matter of policy, risks are assessed and steps as
appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.

DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITY INSURANCE

GMR Group ensures and maintains the liability insurance for its Directors and Officers of
all its subsidiaries. The Group believes that it is appropriate to provide such cover to
protect the directors from any innocent error arisen if any, as the Directors carry
significant liability under criminal and civil law.

All the Directors of the Company are covered by Directors’ & Officers Liability Policy
taken by GMR Infrastiucture Limited, holding Company with the Insurance Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board has carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the warking of the Board
and its Committees. The evaluation was based on structured questionnaire, covering
various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties,
obligations and governance.

LISTING
The Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company are listed on the debt segment of BSE
Ltd. The annual listing fee for the year 2018- 2019 has been paid to the Exchange.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. $S-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the
Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the
Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace
for every individual working in its premises through various interventions and practices.
The Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

_———-—————————————————— — — ——— . e ———————— -
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GMR Group recognizes that sexual harassment violates fundamental rights of gender
equality, right to life, liberty and right te work with human dignity as guaranteed by the
Constitution of India. The Group had constituted an Internal Complaints Committee
{ICC) and had implemented a detailed policy against sexual harassment at work place.
During the year ended 31 March, 2019, no complaint of sexual harassment was received.

Awareness pregrammes were conducted across the Company to sensitize employees to
uphold the dignity of their colleagues at the workplace, particularly with respect to
prevention of sexual harassment.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

A Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Board. The CSR Policy of
the Company is given as Annexure-III.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs.177.71 lakh on CSR activities, much higher
than the prescribed amount of Rsl.12 crore for the FY 2018-19 as per the terms of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed
herewith as Annexure-IV.

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant te Clause 53 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, the Company discloses information as under:
Details of Debenture Trustee:

Name of the Debenture M/s Axis Trustee Services Limited
Trustee
Address Axis House, 2nd Floor, Axis House, Bormbay

Dyeing Mills Compound, Pandurang Budhakar
Marg, Worli, Mumbai-400025.
Telephone No-022-24255237

Contact Person- Ms. Swati Borkar
Manager

The audited financial statements i.e balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, profit and loss
account and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2019, auditors’ report
and Directors report forms part of the Annual Report.

Details of the related party disclosures have been made in the notes to accounts of the
audited financial statements.

INFORMATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF CHAPTER XIII OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSORNEL) RULES,
2014

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of
the employees and the performance of the Company far the year 2018-19 is as
below:

Mr. Srinivas Bommidala, Managing Director:37.67; Mr. Ashis Basu, WTD:26.36
Mr. S.N Barde, WTD :31.58; Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande, WTD:10.64

The performance of the Company has been already mentioned in
financial/operational summary section of the Beard’s Report.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:
Mr. Ashis Basu {Whole-time Director): 5.05
Mr. S. N Barde (Whole-time Director): -12.5
Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande (Whole-time Director): 4.40
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Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande (Chief Financial Officer): 53.15
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Babu (Company Secretary):7.75

* Mr. Srinivas Bommidala (Managing Director) was appointed w.e.f 01.04.2018 hence not
included here.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: Approx. 1.37% The increments given on 1st July every year
depended on performance ratings and as per Group Corporate Policy.

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as of March
31, 2019 is 245,

Average percentlle increase already made in the salaries of employees other than
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial: Remuneration: Approx. 0.17% The increments given on 1st July
every year depended on performance ratings and as per Group Corporate Policy.

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The sta

tement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12)

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3} of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as under:

i. Employed for the financial year with an average salary of Rs.1.02 crore per annum

and above.
Name Designati | Remunerati | Nature Qualific | Date of A | Particul | Equity Relative
on on received | of ation joining ge | ars of Share of any
{Rs.) Employ- | and of | last held by | director or
ment Experie E | employ | the manager
Contract | nce (in m | ment employe | of the
ual or years) pl e in the | Company,
Perman oy Compan | if any.
ent ee ¥
Srinivas Managing ul 0 6 golmmi ) Ly
Boridala || Bhetor | 30,664,705 |- regularBiCom, -3/8/2004 P
roup
Sanjay Nil N.A
Narayan WTD 25,704,895 Regular | B.E, 7/2/2004 62 | NTPC
Barde 3
Nil N.A
Ashis Basu | WTD- 21,460,410 Regular Ejiom’ 12/17/2001 56 (L:EES)C
CEO - Nil N.A
. . B.Tech,
gﬁgnhash igﬁeéggflo 18,976,271 Regular | PGD(M | 7/21/2006 62 | GSFC
Assets i)
Sector MHRM Nil N.A
Mohan S CHRO - 12,575,685 Regular BSc 8/16/2010 55 | IswW
Energy
ii. Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration
Name Designati | Remunerati | Nature Qualific | Date of Ag | Particulars of | Equit | Relativ
on on received | of ation joining e last ¥ e of
(Rs. in cr) Employ- | and of employment | Shar | any
ment Experie Em e directo
Contract | nce (in plo held ror
ual or years) yee by manag
Perman the er of
ent emnl | the

#
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oyee | Compa
in ny, if
the any.
Com
pany
Srinivas Managing Bommidala Nil N.A
Bommidala | Director | 30,664,705 | Regular | B.Com, | 3/8/2004 | 56 | o\,
Sanjay Nil N.A
Narayan WTD 25,704,895 Regular | B.E, 7/2/2004 | 62 | NTPC
Barde
7 B.Com, Nil N.A
Ashis Basu | WTD 21,460,410 Regular CA 12/17/2001 | 56 | CESC LTD.
CEO - Nil N.A
- ) B.Tech
Avinash Internatio !
Shah nal Coal 18,976,271 Regular E’I\?Dmt) 7/21/2006 | 62 | GSFC
Assets 9
Sector MHRM Nil N.A
Mohan S CHRO - 12 575 685 Regular BSc ¢ 8/16/2010 | 55 | NHPC
Energy ! !
Chenna Head- Nil N.A
Kesava Mining & B.E,
Reddy Coal 10,150,474 Regular MBA 3/11/2016 | 58 | NMDC Ltd.,
Biddala Sourcing
WTD Nil N.A
Dhananjay | &Chief B.E,
Deshpande | Operating | 8,660,180 Regular MBA 9/24/2012 | 56 | M.S.E.B
Officer
Chief Nil .
Hghar Fi”I:"Cia' Regular ?Hgﬂg 8/17/2017 | 57 glr?;(:gg Forge | i
Sarkar Controller | 7,994,360 9 ! / } 9
E C.A Project P Ltd
- Energy
Koo Head HR - . Delta Nil N.A
Thermal Regular = 3/21/2011 | 46 | Engineering
Murthy T V SBU 5,652,059 M.E Works
Ravindra - ) Nil N.A
Principal M.A, Indian
cath Associate | 5,452,411 Contract BSc S/l y20L2 RER Railways
erma
iii. Employees who are employed for a part of the year and drawing remuneration of
Rs.8.5 Lakh or more per month.
Name Designat | Remu | Mature of | Qualif | Date Age of | Particulars Eqguity Relative
fon nerati | Employ- icatio | of Emplo | of last Share of any
on ment n and | joinin | yee employment | held by director
receiv | Contractu | Exper | g the or
ed al or ience employe | manager
(Rs. in | Permanent | (in e in the | of the
cr) years Compan | Compan
) y y, If any.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company has always placed thrust on managing its affairs with diligence, transparency,
respensibility and accountability. The Company runs on the broad principles of Corporate Governance
and lays emphasis on best practices in achieving its objectives. The Company as a part of GMR

Group continues to drive innovations in policies, practices and disclosures on corporate political
activities and other key governance areas.
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2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition: The Board of the Company comprises of the following Directors:

'S. No. | Name of the Director Position Category

1. Mr. Srinivas Bommidala* Managing Director Executive

2, Mr. Ashis Basu Whole-time Director Executive

35 Mr. S.N. Barde Whole-time Director Executive

4, Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande Whole-time Director Executive

5. Ms. Meena Raghunathan Director Non-Executive

6. Dr. M Ramachandran Director Independent Director
7. Mr. S.K Goel Director Independent Director
* Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f Aprit 01, 2018

b) Meetings of the Board.:
Five meetings of the Board were held on the following dates during the year
ended on March 31, 2019:

April 26, 2018
July 18, 2018
October 16, 2018
January 17, 2019
March 14, 2019

Cleg 09 Do =

The details of attendance at Board Meetings either in person or through video
conferencing during the financial year 2018-19 and at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company are detailed below:

Name of Attendance at the Board Attendance
Diractors/DIN Meeting(s) at last AGM

Held Held during | Attended

tenure

Srinivas Bommidala 5 5 2 Yes
(DIN:00081464)
Ashis Basu 5 5 3 No
(DIN: 01872233)
S. N Barde 5 5 4 Yes
(DIN: 03140784)
Dhananjay 5 5 5 No
Deshpande
(DIN:07663196)
Meena Raghunathan 5 5 3 Yes
(DIN:07145001)
Dr. M 5 5 4 N.A
Ramachandran:
(DIN:01573258)
S. K Goel S 5 5l No
_{DIN:00492659)

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on January 17, 2019, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of Management. All the Independent Directors
were prasent at the meeting. The following issues were discussed in detail:

I) Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whale:
II)Reviewed the performance of the Whole-time Director of the Company, taking into
account the views of other Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors;

“
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IIl)Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and

reasonably perform their duties.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION

a)

b)

Composition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name Position Category
Dr. M Ramachandran Member Independent
Mr. S.K Goel Member Independent
Mr. S.N. Barde Member Executive

The composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the
Audit Committee. All recommendations made by the Audit Committee during
the year were accepted by the Board.

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

Four Meetings of the Audit Committee were held on the following dates during
the year ended on March 31, 2019:

1. April 26, 2018

2. July 18, 2018

3. October 16, 2018

4. January 17, 2019

The Committee reviewed the periodical financial statements and the
observations of the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors., Whenever the
committee reviewed the Internal Audit Repeort and the financial statements, on
Invitation, the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors attended the Committee
Meetings and submitted their observations to the Committee,

The details of attendance at Audit Committee Meetings either in person or
through video conferencing during the financial year 2018-19:

Name of Directors/DIN Attendance at the Audit Committee
Meeting(s)
Held Held Attended
during
tenure
Mr, S. N Barde 4 4 4
Mr, S. K Goel 4 4 4
Dr. M Ramachandran |4 4 3

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a}

Composition of the Committee.
The current composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as
follows:

Name Category

Mr. S.K Goel Independent
Dr. M Ramachandran Independent
Ms. Meena Raghunathan Non-Executive

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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b) Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Comrnittee.
During the year ended, a meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

was held on July 18, 2018.

The details of attendance at Nomination Remuneration Committee Meetings
either in person or through video conferencing during the financial year 2018-

19
Name of Directors/DIN Attendance at the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Meeting(s)
Held Held Attended
during
tenure
5. K Goel (DIN:00492659) 1 1 i
Dr. M Ramachandran 1 1 -
(DIN:01573258)
Ms. Meena Raghunathan 1 1 1

The policy of the company on Directors appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors
and other matters provided under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted

by the Board is given as Annexure-V.

There were no other pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Independent

Directors vis-a-vis the Company.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

a) Composition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as

follows:

Category

Mr. S.N. Barde

Non-Executive director

Ms. Meena Raghunathan

Non-Executive director

Dr. M Ramachandran

Independent director

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meets the
requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Meetings of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

During the year ended, meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
meeting was held on July 18, 2018 which was attended by Ms. Meena Raghunathan

and Mr. S.N Barde.
6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

a) Compaosition of the Committee.

The current compositicn of the Executive Committee is as follows:

Name

Category

Mr. S.N. Barde

Executive director

Mr. Ashis Basu

Executive director

b) Meetings of the Executive Committee:

During the year ended, meeting of Executive Committee meeting was held on May
14, 2018, June 01, 2018, August 24, 2418 and December 13, 2018.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a} Details of location and time of helding the last three AGMs,

Board's Report_ GMR Warora Energy Limited- 2018-19




Date & Time Special Resolutions
passed
September 20, o Appeintment of Mr. S.C

2016 at 10.00 a.m Kalia as independent
No.701/704, 7th Floor, director.

Naman Centre, A Wing, o Appointment of Mr. S.K
Bandra Kurla Complex, Goel as independent
Bandra, Mumbai, director.

Maharashtra -400 051 o Approval of remuneration
of cost auditor,

Year Location

2015-16

August 30, 2017 o Approval of remuneration

at 11.00 a.m of cost auditor.

o Approval of remuneration
of Mr. GBS Raju, Managing
Director

2016-17

August 30, 2018 o Appointment of Dr. M
at 11.00 a.m Ramachandran as
Independent Director
-------- do--------- o Appointment of Mr.
Srinivas Bommidala as
Director.

2017-18

b) All special resolutions placed before the shareholders at the above meetings were approved.
¢) During the financial year 2018-19 three Extra-Ordinary General Meetings were held on May
04, 2018, January 21, 2015 and March 20, 2019 as per below:

Date & Time Resolutions passed

May 04, 2018 at o Appointment of Mr. Srinivas Bommidala as managing director and

11.00 a.m payment of remuneration thereof,

v Re-appointment and revision in the remuneration of Mr. Ashis Basu
as whole-time director

at11.00 am

January 21, 2019 | o Amend, vary the terms and conditions of redeemable non- convertible

non participating preference share.
Approve the issue of compulsarily convertible preference shares (CCPS)

March 20, 2019 at
11.00 ams

Approve the remuneration paid to Mr. Ashis Basu, whole time director
of the company for his remaining tenure

o Approve the remuneration paid to Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde, whole
time director of the company for his remaining tenure

o Approve the remuneration paid to Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande, whole
time director of the company for his remaining tenure.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and
General Meetings. Information and [atest updates and announcement regarding the
Company and about the group can be accessed at Group’s web site:
WWW.gmrgroup.co.in.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
(i) Annual General Meeting

Date : Friday, September 27, 2019
Time : 11:00 AM
Venue : No.701/704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai
(ii) Financial calendar

Year Ending : March 31, 2019
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(iii) Site location : Warora taluk, Chandrapur District, Maharashtra

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directars are thankful to the various Central and State Government Departments
and Agencies for their continued help and cooperation. The Directors are grateful to
the various stakehoiders - customers, members, banks, dealers, vendors and other
business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year. Your

Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees for their
commitment and continued contribution to the Company.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For GMR Warora Energy Limited

. S A

For GMR Warora Energy Limited

Ashis Basu
Whole-time
DIN:01872233

Place: Mew Deilhi
Date: August 26, 2019
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Annexure-1

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
I CIN U40100MH2005PLC155140
Ii Registration Date 4-Aug-05
GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Tii Name of the Company
Category/Sub-category of the Public Company limited by shares
Iv Company
v Address of the Registered office Ne.701, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A Wing, Bandra
& contact details Kurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai - 400 051
Tel:022- 42028000
Vi Whether listed company Debt Listed
Vii Name, Address & contact details of Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Karvy
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. | Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad-
500032 Tel: +91 040 67161503,
Email:varghese@karvy.com
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated
SL Name & Description of main NIC Code of the %o to total turnover
No products/services Produet /service of the company
1 Generation of Electricity 40102 100%
IIT PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl Name & Address of the CIN/GLN HOLDING/SU | % OF APPL
No | Company BSIDIARY/A | SHARE | ICAB
SSOCIATE S HELD | LE
SECT
ION
1 GMR Energy Limited, UB5110MH1996PLC274875 | Holding 100% 2(46)
No.701/704, 7th Floor,
Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders | the year the year change
during
the vear
Demat Ph Total % of Demat P Total %
ysi Total h of
cal Share ¥ To
si tal
c Sh
al ar
es
A. Promoters
(1) Indian - - - - - - B -
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a)
Individual /HUF

b} Central
Govt.or
State Govt.

¢) Bodies
Corporates

870,000,000

870,000,000

100%

870,000,000

870,000,000

10

%

NIL

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

sSuB
TOTAL:{A)
(1)

870,000,000

870,000,000

100%

870,000,000

870,000,000

10

%

NIL

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

¢) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL
(A) (2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=
(A)Y(1)+(AX
2)

870,000,000

870,000,000

100%

£§70,000,000

870,000,000

10

%

NIL

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDI
NG

(1)

Institutions

a} Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Central
qovt

d} State Govt,

e) Venture
Capital Fund

f} Insurance
Companies

q) FIIS

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i} Others
{specify)

SUB TOTAL
(B)(1}):

{2) Non
Institutions

a) Bodies
corporates

i} Indian
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i} Overseas = - - - - - - -

b) Individuals | - - - - = . - =

i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs - = = - - - - = -

it} Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs.
1 lakhs - - - - - = = = -

c) OLhers
{specify) = = = g = = = = -

SUB TOTAL
(B)(2): - — - : - - - - -

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(
2)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for

GDRs &
ADRs - - - - - - - ~ -

10
Grand Total 0| NTI
{A+B+C) 870,000,000 - 870,000,000 100% | 870,000,000 | - | 870,000,000 | %

(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

| Shareholder Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. | s Name beginning of the year end of the year in share-
holding
during the
vear

No. of % of % of NO of % of % of
shares total shares shares total shares
shares pledged shares | pledged
of the of the
compan | encumber compa | encumbere
Y ed to ny -d to total
total shares

| shares

'GMR Energy
1 | Limited 870,000,000 100% 100% | 870,000,000 100% 100% | -

Tatal 870,000,000 100% 100% | 870,000,000 100% 100% | -

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
No. beginning of the Year the year

No. of Shares % of total | No of % of total shares
shares of shares of the company
the
company

At the beginning of the year 870,000,000 100% 870,000,000 | 100%
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Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease (e.g. A8 it NaE il
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat

equity etc}

At the end of the year 870,000,000 100% 870,000,000 | 100%

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of

(iv) GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. Shareholding at the | Cumulative Sharehelding during the
No end of the year year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of No of % of total shares of the
Shareholders shares total shares company
shares
of the
company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/decrease in g
Shareholding during the year e
specifying the reasons for /
increase/decrease {e.g. -
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity =
etc)
At the end of the year {or on the date /
of separation, if separated during the
year) /’/
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of | Cumulative Shareholding during
the year the year
- For Each of the Directors & | No. of shares | % of total | No of shares | % of total shares
KMP shares of of the company
the
company
At the beginning of the year o
Date wise increase/decrease in E
shareholding during the year = |
specifying the reasons for /
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat /
equity ete) L
At the end of the year ey
v INDEBTEDNESS
Rs.
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Dep | Total
excluding deposits | Loans osits | Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year

i} Principal Amount

31,638,052,605.00

266,776,085.00

= 31,904,828,694.00

| ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

22,707,102.00

- 22,707,102.00

Total (i+ii+iii)

31,660,759,707.00

266,776,089.00

31,927,535,796.00

I ——————
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Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Additions/Reductions

i) Principal Amount

- 1,910,829,473.00

266,776,089.00

-1,644,053,384.00

i) Interest due but not paid

294,566,203.00

294,566,203.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due

5,118,328.00

5,118,328.00

Reduction

Net Change

-1,611,144,942.00

266,776,089.00

-1,344,368,853.00

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial yvear

i} Principal Amount

29, /2/,223,132.00

29,727,223,132.00

i) Interest due hut not paid

294,566,203.00

294,566,203.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due

27,825,430.00

27,825,430.00

= 30,049,614,765.00

Total (i-+ii+iii) 30,049,614,765.00

A.VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

o Particulars of Remuneration In Rs.
1 Srinivas Ashis Basu (WTD) | Mr. S.N Mr. Dhananjay
Bommidala (MD) Barde Deshpande (WTD)
{WTD)

{a) Salary as per provisions 28,241,855 20,080,472 23,190,984 7,983,760
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax. 1661.
{b) Value of perqulsites u/s 754,000 406,947 1,123,121 63,295
17(2) of the Income tax Act,
1961
{c ) Profits in lieu of salary - - = -
under section 17{3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock option - - - -

3 | Sweat Equity e = = ~

4 | Commission - - - =
as % of profit - - - =
others {Please specify) - - - -

5 | Others - - - -
Total (A) 29,035,855 20,487,419 24,314,105 8,047,055
Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration paid is within the ceiling prescribed under Companies Act

2013

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Total Amount
245,000

M. Ramachandran
105,000

S.K Goel
140,000

1 | Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board
committee meetings

(b) Commission - - -
(c } Others, please specify - - -
Total (1) - - -
2 | Other Non- Executive Directors - - -
(a) Fee for attending board/ - - -
committee meetings
{b) Commission - - -
{c) Others, please specify. = = =
Total (2) = - =
Total (B)=(1+2) - -
Total Managerial 140,000 105,000 245,000
Remuneration
" " ]
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Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

Remuneration paid is within the ceiling prescribed under
Companies Act 2013 read with Ministry of Corparate Affairs

Notification dated September 12, 2016.

(& REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl.
No
» Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFO
Secretary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained | - 1,400,477 3,546,267 5,346,744
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of - = - -
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under = + - 3
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

2 | Stock Option = = = N

3 | Sweat Equity - - - -

4 | Commission - - - -
as % of profit = = - =
others, specify - ~ - -

5 | Others, please specify - ~ 2 -
Total - 1,400,477 3,946,267 5,346,744

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section Brief Details of Autharity Appeal made if any
of the Descri | Penalty/Punishment/Com | (RD/NCLT | (give details)
Compani | ption pounding fees imposed /Court)
es Act ~

A. COMPANY //

Penalty /

Punishment /

Compounding

2 s

E. DIRECTORS

el

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punlshment

Compounding

7(

nivas Bommldala
Managmg Director
DIN:00061464

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 26, 2019
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Annexure-II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

GMR Warora Energy Limited

701, 7' Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GMR Warora Energy
Limited (CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon. i

Based on our verification of the registers, records, books, papers, minute boaoks, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records malntalned by the Company for the flnanclal year ended on 31t March,
2018according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 ('SCRA’} and the rules made
thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investmeant, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; {Not applicable)

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; {Not applicable)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998(Not applicable).

6. The other major laws, as informed and certified by the Management of the Company,
which are specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/ industry are:
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i. Electricity Act, 2003 and the rules made thereunder

ii. Electricity Supply Act 1948 and the rules made thereunder
iii. The Boilers Act, 1923 and the rules and regulations made thereunder.
iv. Electricity Regulatory Commissicn Act, 1948.

We have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
b. The Listing Agreements entered inte by the Company with Stock Exchanges read
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligatiens and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by
the management, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc as mentioned hereinabove.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaning full participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be.

We further report that based on review of compliance system prevalling In the Company
and on examinalion of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, we are
of the opinion that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has following specific events
/ actions that having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.:

- The Company has appointed Mr. Srinivas Bommidala as Managing Director of the
Company w.e.f April 01, 2018, by passing a special resolution at an Extra-Ordinary
Meeting of the Shareholders held on May 04, 2018.

- The Company amended the terms and condition of the Redeemable Non-Convertible
Non-Participating Preference Shares through a special resolution at an Extra-Ordinary
Meeting of the Shareholders held on January 21, 2019.

- The Company approved the issue of Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
through a special resolution at an Extra-Ordinary Meeting of the Shareholders held on
January 21, 2019.

For $. Behera & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Shesdev Behera

Company Secretary in practice
CP. No. 5980

M. No. F-8428

Date: 13.06.2019
Piace: New Delhi
Note: Annexure-‘A’ forming an integral part of this Report.

e ———————
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To,

Annexure-‘A’

The Members,

GMR Warora Energy Limited

701, 7' Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on such secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as we considered appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance on the correctness and completeness of the secretarial
records. Qur verification was conducted on a test basis to ensure that all entries have
been made as per statutory requirements; we believe that the processes and practices
we followed for this purpose provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and

books of accounts of the Company.

. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation with respect to

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and of significant events during the year.

. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and

regulatiens, and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to the verification of secretarial records on test-check basis to the extent
applicable to the Company.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S. Behera & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Shesdev Behera
Company Secretary in practice

CP.

No. 5980

M. No. F-8428

Date: 13.06.2019
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-III
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY

GMR Warora Energy Limited (formerly EMCO Energy Limited) (the Company) forming
part of GMR Group has adopted the CSR Policy of GMR Group. GMR Group(the Group)
recognizes that its business activities have wide impact on the societies in which it
operates and therefore an effective practice is required giving due consideration to
the interests of its stakeholders including shareholders, customers, employees,
suppliers, business partners, local communities and other organizations.

The Company is driven by Group’s vision to make a difference, specifically to society
by contributing to the economic development of the country and improving the quality
of life of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company,
through GMR Varalaksthmi Foundation {GMRVF), partners with the communities
around the businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health,
hygiene, sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programmes proposed to be undertaken under CSR
Policy

As recommended by the CSR Committee of the Board and as per the approval of the
Board of directors at their meeting held on July 30, 2015, the Company contributes
or carries out its CSR activities or contribute funds to GMRVF for utilization broadly
towards the following projects / activities / programmes (preference shall be given
to the areas in and around the project, Vemagiri):

i} Education:

e Support for promotion of education of all kinds (school education, technical,
higher, vocational and adult education), to all ages and in various forms, with a
focus on vulnerable and under-privileged;

¢ Education for girl child and the underprivileged by providing appropriate
infrastructure and groom them as future citizens and contrlbuting members of
saciety;

i) Health, Hygiene and Sanitation:

+ Ambulance services, mobile medical units, health awareness programmes and
camps, medical check-ups, HIV/AIDS awareness initiatives, health care facilities
and services, sanitation facilities;

e FEradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promotion of preventive health care
and sanitation, and making available safe drinking water;

+ Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health;

i) Empowerment & Livelihoods:

« Employment enhancing vocational skills training, marketing support and other
initiatives for youth, women, elderly, rural population and the differently abled,
and livelihood enhancement projects;

« promoting gender equality, empowering women, working for senior citizens and
measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward
groups;

e Assist in skill development by providing direction and technical expertise for
empowerment;

iv) Community Development:

¢« Encouraging youth and children to form clubs and participate in community
development activities such as like cleanliness drives, plantation drives etc;

v} Environmental sustainability:

F
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« ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water;

vi) Heritage and Culture:

+ protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings
and sites of historical impoirtance and works of art; setting up public libraries;
promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

vii} measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their
dependents;

viii)training to promote rural sparts, nationally recegnized sports, Paralympic sports
and Olympic sports;

ix) contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up
by the Central Government or the State Governments for socio-economic
development and relief, and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes,
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

x) contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

xi) rural development projects;

xii} such other activities included in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as may
be identified by CSR Committee from time to time, which are not expressly
prohibited.

The activities underiaken in pursuance of the normal course of business, activities
undertaken oulside India and activities that benefit exclusively the employees of the
company or their family members shall not be treated as CSR activities of the
Company.

Further, the surplus arising out of the CSR activity shall not form part of business
profits of the Company.
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Annexure-1IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects
or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to
the CSR policy and projects or programs.

GMR Warora Energy Limited (the Company) forming part of GMR Group has adopted
the CSR Policy of GMR Group. GMR Group {the Group} recognizes that its business
activities have wide impact on the societies in which it operates and therefore an
effective practice is required giving due consideration to the interests of its
stakeholders including shareholders, customers, employees, suppliers, business
partners, local communities and other organizations.

The Company is driven by Group's vision to make a difference, specifically to socicty
by contributing to the economic development of the country and improving the quality
of life of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company,
through GMR Varalakshmi Foundation (GMRVF}, partners with the communities
around the businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health,
hygiene, sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programmes proposed to be undertaken under CSR
Policy

As recommended by the CSR Committee of the Board and as per the approval of the
Board of directors at their meeting held on July 18, 2018, the Company contributes
or carries out its CSR activities or contribute funds to GMRVF for utilization broadly
towards the following projects / activities / programmes (preference shall be given to
the areas in and around the project, Warora, Chandrapur, Maharashtra):

The various projectsf/activities and programmes proposed to be entered under CSR Policy
are as under:

Educational Programs
+ Support to 8 Govt. schools & Anganwadies for improved quality of Education.
» Support computer based education in Four ZP Schools.
» Support computer education in 6 villages to students from class 1 to 8.
» Navodaya coaching centre in 5 villages for class V students.
+ Supporting students through coaching & transportation,

Health Hygiene & Sanitation
« Providing health services to community and creating awareness
« Achieving ODF in five villages by supporting ISL to another 100 HHs.
+ Preventive heaith care through awareness program

Empowerment & Livelihoods
» In House Vocational training at Warora targeting 120 youths.
» Individual Income Generation Activities and support to Women Self Help Groups.
« Expanding GCS bank business with more than 600 farmers.
+ Continuing Veterinary services in 30 villages and targeting 300 Artificial Insemination.

Community Development
«  Providing safe drinking water in 14 villages targeting more than 3000 HHs.
»  Construction of Drains and improving sanitation in villages.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:
1. Mr. S.N Barde- whole-time Director
2. Ms. Meena Raghunathan- Non-Executive Director
3. Dr. M Ramachandran -Independent Director

ﬂ
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3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years.

Average net profits of the Company for last three financial years, calculated as per

section 198 is

as under:

(Amount in Crore)

Particulars 2015-16 2016-17 | 2017-18
et Profit/{Loss) (168:22) 143.09 192,67
Average net profit 55.85

Amount to be spent (2% of

average net profit) 1.12

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above]).

The prescribed CSR expenditure is Rs1.12 crare,

5. Details of CSR spent during the financiatl year 2018-19:

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs.1.77 crore
{b} Amount unspent if any: NIL
{c)} Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

Amount in lakhs

S. | CSR Project or Sector in Projects or Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount spent
No | Activity identified which the programs outlay spent on expenditure | :Direct or
project is (1) Local (budget) | the project | upto the through
covered area or project or reporting implementing
other (2) or programs pericd agency
Specify the programs | sub-heads
state and wise (1) Direct
district expenditure
whete on projects
projects or or
programs programs
was (2)
undertaken QOverheads
1 o Improving Education Local Area, 24,15 23.9% 23.99 Implementing
education Chandrapur, Agency
through Para Maharashtra
teacher, After
School Learning
Center,
Navodaya
Coaching,
o Computer based
Education and
Computer
education
o Providing basic
infrastructure to
Govt. schools
2 o Curative health | Health Local Area, 43.78 45.42 45,42 Implementing
care through | Hygiene and | Chandrapur, Agency
health clinlcs, | Sanitation Maharashtra
health camps
and mobile
Medicare unit
(MMU)
o Preventive health
care through
awareness
program
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2000t ]

o Targeting for
ODF villages
o Empowerment Empowerment | Local Area, 26.28 24.06 24.06 Implementing
through capacity | & Livelihood Chandrapur, Agency
building of Maharashtra
women &
farmers
o Livelihood
Generation by
vocational
trainings &
Income Gen.
Program
o Providing potable | Community Local Area, 84.15 84.24 84.24 Implementing
water in villages | Development | Chandrapur, Agency
o Improving drains Maharashtra
and  sanltation
facilities in the
villages
Total 177.71 177.71

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of
the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons

for not spending the amount in its Board’s report: Not applicable

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the

company:

The implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR
obiectives and Policy of the Company.

For GMR Wargra Energy Limited

Alg
Ashis Basu
Whole-time
DIN:(187223 |

Place: New Dethi

Date: August 26, 2019

For GMR Warora Energy Limited

Dr. M Ramachandiz
Chairman- CSR Coyx
DIN:(0075644

 _____
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Annexure-V

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL

1.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

{a) Subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, other applicable
laws, if any and GMR Group HR Policy, the Committee shall identify and ascertain
the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment
as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his
/ her appointment.

(b) The Committee has discretion to decide the adequacy of qualification, expertise
and experience for the concerned position.

(¢} The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager who has attained the age of
seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years.

1.2. Term / Tenure

1.7.1. Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager (Managerial
Personnel)

The Company shall appoint or re-appolnt any person as lts Managerial Personnel for o

term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than

one year before the expiry of term,

1,2.2. Independent Director

(a) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

(b) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director,

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said peried of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

(c) At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an
Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a
listed company.

{d) The maximum number of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
a director shall not exceed ten.

For reckoning the limit of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
director, directorship in private companies that are either holding or subsidiary
company of a public company shall be included.

-

Board's Report_ GMR Warora Energy Limited- 2018-19

Tad
(==



1.3. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmes.

1.4. Evaluation

Subject to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures requirement), the Committee shall carry out the evaluation of Directors
periodically. Further the Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall specify the
manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committee and
individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its
implementation and compliance.

1.5. Removal

Due to reasens for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules
made thereunder or under any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, the
Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal
of a Director, KMP, subject to the provisions and compliance of the applicable laws,
rutes and regulations.

1.6. Retirement

The Directer, KMP and Personnel of Senior Management shall retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Personnel of
Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after
attaining the retirement age, in the interest and for the benefit of the Company.

2. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

2.1. General

(a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. te Managerlal Personnel will
be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The
remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

{b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managerial Personnel! shall be
as per the statutery provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force.

(c) Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs
approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel,

{d) Where any insurance is taken by a campany on behalf of its Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or
Company Secretary for indemnifying any of them against any liability in respect of
any negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which
they may be guilty in relation to the company, the premium paid on such insurance
shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

2.2. Remuneration to Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management and
Other Employees
2.2.1. Fixed Pay
Managerial Perscnnel shall be eligible for a menthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance
with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum
of perquisites including, employer's contribution to provident fund, pension

e ———"
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scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders
and Central Government, wherever required.

2.2.2. Minimum Remuneration :
If, in any financial vear, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate,
the Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with
the provisions of Schedule v of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to
comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

2.2.3. Provisions for excess remuneration
If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government,
where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such
sum is refunded, haold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive
Irecovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Governrnent.

2.2.4. The remuneration to Personnel of Senior Management shall be governed by the
GMR Group HR Policy.

2.2.5. The remuneration to cther employees shall be governed by the GMR Group HR
Policy.

2.3. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director

2.3.1. Remuneration / Commission
The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in
force.

2.3.2. Sitting Fees
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Governiment from time to time.
The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be
less than the sitting fee payable to cther directors.

2.3.3. Limit of Remuneration / Commission
Remuneration / Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.3.4. Stock Options
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

For GMR Warora Energy Limited

?Q rinivas Bormmidal
Managing Directg
DIN:00061464

DIN:018722

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 26, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT =

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED L

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GMR WARORA ENERGY
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss {including other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the 'standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules there-under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current peried. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters., We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

1. Recaverability of Trade Receivables and Unbilled Revenue

There are significant Trade receivables and Unbilled revenue in respect of the regulatory
dues in respect of Revenue from operations on account of change in law events in terms
of Power Purchase Agreements with various State Power Distribution Utilities which in
certain cases is accounted for by the Company based on best estimates considering the
orders / reports of Regulatory Authorities, which may be subject to adjustments on
receipt of final orders of the respective Regulatory Authorities.

The recoverability of trade receivables in these cases requires the application of
judgment and the use of subjective assumptions as described in critical accounting
estimates and judgments in note 1.4. The related details of Unbilled Revenue and Trade
Receivables are set out in notes 6 & 7 and 9 respectively, to the standalone financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the following:

o Evaluated the design of internal controls and testing its operating effectiveness relating to
invoicing, recognition, disclosure and realisationof trade receivables.

e Obtained an ageing report of trade receivables and tested the accuracy by checking the
ageing of individual invoices on a sample basis;

e We have also considered the appropriateness of the policy based on the Company's
historical experience by evaluating the managements' assumptions behind the provision
/ write off against trade receivables with reference to historical track record with the
same or similar customers and our own knowledge of recent bad debts and cash
collection;

« Review of the orders from the regulator in Company’s own case and for the industry and
legal opinion on the reasonable certainty of receipt of favorable final order on tariff from
regulatory authorities.

o Tests of details: assessing aged receivables and unbilled income balances analysis and
receipts subsequent to year end; and

o Ensured appropriateness of the disclosures in the standalone financial statements in
accordance with the relevant requirements of Ind AS.
Contd...3
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2. Revenue Recognition from Power Purchase Agreements

The accuracy and completeness of revenue amounts recorded under Power purchase
Agreements is an inherent industry risk. The Company’s revenue is broadly from revenue
from sale of Power under Competitive Bidding process under Section 63 of Electricity Act
2003. The Revenue under this methodology are subject to litigations and orders from
Regulators and Judiciary at various levels. Revenue recognition is a key audit matter as
the amount involved is material to the standalone financial statements and due to the
complexity of the determination and estimation involved in the processes used to record
revenue. The Company's accounting policy and relevant disclosures relating to revenue
are set out in notes 1.3(ii) and 19 respectively, to the standalone financial statements.

The Tariff under bidding process has been a subject matter of judicial process in view of
the Company’s claim on Change in Law and other adjustments including compensation
for additional fuel cost that it is entitled to claim in terms of the bidding document. The

recognition of revenue in respect of such scenarios include audit approach to ensure the
compliance with the standards.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the following:

o Testing of the operating effectiveness of the controls, including those relating to over

recording of power generation, pricing data and the linkage to usage data that results in
revenue recognition;

¢ {omputation of Revenue by verifying the unit generated with internal and Regional
Energy Accounting data and the bid price as adjusted tc the approved CERC /APTEL
orders for change in law and other claims;

» Testing the income from the contracts to meter reading to billing to the general ledger;

¢ Performing tests on the accuracy of customer bill generation process on a sample basis
and testing of a sample of the credits and discounts applied to such customer bills;

» Review of the orders from CERC, APTEL in Company’s own case and for the industry and

testing the Income recognition in terms of the Computation methodology prescribed on
the said orders;

¢ Review on the legal opinion on the reasonable certainty of receipt of favorable final order
on tariff from regulatory authorities where revenue is recognized pending final orders for
change in law claims;

s Performed substantive analytical procedures over the significant revenue and assessed
transactions taking place before and after year-end to ensure that revenue was
recognised in the appropriate period;

Contd...4
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s Performed discussion with those in charge of governance with regard to the Significant
management Judgement that has been considered in assessing the ability of the company
to realize the revenue approved by the tariff determining regulator that are under
litigation with various judicial authorities; and

» Undertaken analysis of the impact of adoption of Ind AS 115 ~ ‘Revenue from Contract
with Customers’ (new revenue accounting standard);

¢ Assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s revenue recognition acceunting policies
including compliance with the relevant Ind AS.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the standalone financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2019:

a) Note No. 19(b) to the standalone financial statements, regarding recognition of income
relating to claims on coal cost pass through, Busy Season Surcharge, Development
Surcharge and carrying cost (Collectively called as Change in law claims) which is
pending confirmation from Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) in case of
power purchase agreement (PPA)} with Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited (MSEDCL) and Union Territory of Dadar Nagar Haveli (DNH) [together
referred to as Customers] in view of the favourable order from APTEL dated August 14,
2018, Supreme Court Judgement April 11, 2017 as referred to in the note and CERC Order
in case of TANGEDCO. As legally advised, the management of the Company is virtually
certain on receipt of said change in law claims and has recognized the income of Rs.
1,426.51 Millions during the year and Rs. 2,404.45 Millions up to March 31, 2019 from the
date of scheduling of power to customers under PPA,

b) Note No. 26(a) to the standalone financial statements, regarding recovery of transmission
charges from Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL). The
Company pursuant to Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) Order (‘the Order)
dated May B, 2015 has raised invoices towards reimbursement of transmission charges
from the initial date of scheduling the power. The Company in terms of the said Order,
has accounted for the reimbursement of transmission charges of Rs. 1,030.48 Millions
relating to financial year 2018-19, as reduction from transmission expenses as followed
in the earlier years and Rs. 4,140.86 Millions cumulative till March 31, 2019, based on the
reasons stated in the note and opinien from legal counsel stating that the Company has
good tenable case with respect to the appeal filed by MSEDCL against the said Order,
which is pending before Honorable Supreme Court of India.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the aforesaid matters.

Contd... 5
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexure to
Beard’s Repert, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The report containing other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. When we read the report containing other information, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Contd...6
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalene financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3](i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statemen?s that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requircments regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to cutweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the ‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;
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e) the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2019 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in ‘Anncxure B’; and

) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
managerial personnel during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act.

i} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent quantifiable in its standalone financial statements -
Refer Note No. 31 to the standalone financial statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

Chandan Lala N
Partner 5

Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

In terms of the Annexure referred te in our report to the members of GMR Warora Energy
Limited (‘the Company’) on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019,
we report that:

i)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments.

t) The Company has not undertaken physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) during the year. The Company has a regular programme of physical
verification of its PPE once in three years, in accordance with which, PPE was verified
during the previous [inancial year aud no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

¢} According to the informaticn and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable propertics
included in Property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company except

for the following:
Amount in Millions

Total No. of | Leasehold /| Gross Block | Net Block as | Remarks, if
cases Freehold as at March | at March 31, | any
31,2019 2019
1 Freehold 8.90 8.90 | Refer Note [a) |
1 Leasehold 8.02 | 7.64 | Refer Note {(b) |

(a) the freehold land admeasuring to 9.78 acres capitalized during the earlicr yrars
based on Agreement to sell.

(b) the leasehold land for railway siding capitalized during the earlier years
admeasuring to 33.01 acres wherein lease deed with Maharashtra Industrial
Development Corporation Limited is in the name of GMR Energy Limited {the Holding
Company)

The inventory, except for inventory lying with third party, has been physically verified by
the management at regular intervals and in our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material.

Contd.., 2
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iii)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties
listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of
paragraphs 3(iii)(a},(b} and {c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv)] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Company, there are no loans, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of Section 185 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon. Further,
the Company is an infrastructure Company and accordingly section 186 of the Act is not

applicable. Cansequently requirement of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

v}  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended). Accordingly, the provision
of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court or any other Tribunal.

vi)  We have broadly reviewed the bocks of account maintained by the company, pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cest records as
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has
generally been regular in depositing the amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including employee’s state insurance,
provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except
for electricity duty. As explained to us, during the year, the Company did not have any
dues en account of duty of excise.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory
dues were cutstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months.
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¢) According to the information and cxplanation given to us and records of the Company,
there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax or cess or other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:-

Name of Nature of Period to Amount | Forum where dispute is
the Dues which it Demand pending
Statute pertains ed (Rs.in
Millions)
Income- Short FY 2013-14 0.03 Commissioner of
tax Act, deduction of Income-tax (Appeals)
1961 TDS
The Service tax FY 2009-10 0.45 Assistant Commissioner
Finance demand on of Service Tax
Act, 1994 | withholding tax
on foreign
payments

viii} According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company has not repaid loans or borrowing to financial institutions and banks to the extent

as follows:
Sl Particulars Amount of Default as at | Period of Default
No. March 31, 2019 as at March 31,
(Rupees in Millions) 2019
1 Banks
Andhra Bank 11.25 1 day
Bank of Baroda 22.75 1 day
Corporation Bank 30.36 1 day
Oriental Bank of Commerce 12.58 1 day
Punijab and Sind Bank 16.25 1 day
UJCO Bank 30.54 1 day
Union Bank of India 53.58 1 day
{ United Bank of India 35.90 1 day
State Bank of India 135.00 1 day
ICICI Bank 16.88 1 day
2. Financial Institution
IFC] Limited 50.00 1 day

The Company did not have any cutstanding dues in respect of the debenture holder during
the year.

Further, the Company has not taken any loans from Government.
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ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Further, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans taken from
banks has been applied for the purpose for which it was raised.

x)  During the course of our examination of books of account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in I[ndia, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with
any material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or

employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been infermed of such case by the
Management.

xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration

in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

xii)  In our opinion and accoerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

xiv])  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him as referred to Section 192 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.
for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

C;«&/_Q(j/_

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Sectﬁm 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Warora Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated {n the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued hy the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note"} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Secticn 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for cur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Contd...2

Continuation sheet...
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Chartered Accountants

2.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detzil, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
{2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisatlons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

Coda,

Chandan Lala

Partner / 2 \

Membership Number: 035671 // SF R4 \\1
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Place: Mumbai L Jen)

Date: April 23,2019 A\ i
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MHZ005PLC155140
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Nates March 31, 2019 March 31, 2012
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 2 33,010.22 32,8974.54
Capital work in progress 2 25.59 509.32
Imtangible assets 3 G.E8 6.16
Firancial assets
Investments 4 - =
Loans 5 19.62 19.41
Deferrad tax assets (net) 18 2,472.44 -
Non-current tax assets {net) 18 28.28 26.04
Other non-current assets K 132.73 161.90
Total Non-current assets 35,694.76 33,657.37
Current assets
Inventories 8 741.29 656.72
Financial assets
Trade Receivables g 1,615.21 3,943.91
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 81.31 G2.18
Bank balances other than above 10 24630 310.50
Loans 5 41.24 4891
Other financial assets 6 1,776.66 1,808.49
Other current assets 7 803.30 606.71
Total current assets 8,335.31 7,437.42
Total Assets 44,030.07 41,134.79
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 11 8,700.00 8,700.00
Instruments entirely equity in nature 11 1,700.08 =
Other equity 12 {3,851.30) (5,708.40)
Total Equity 6,548.78 2,991.60
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liahilities
Borrowings 13 28,013.22 0,026.49
Other financial liabilities 14 - 4.84
Erovisions 17 58.19 87.34
Total Non-current liabilities 28,111.41 30,118.67
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 2,577.28 272947
Trade payables 15
Total Dutstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small enterprises 17.78 10.46
Tatal Qutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,430.42 2,346.48
Other financial liabilities 14 3,576.82 2,821.08
Other current liabilities 16 22.96 4206
Pravisions 17 65.45 74.97
Current tax liability {Net} 18 275.16 -
Total current liabitities 9,369.88 8,024.52
Total liahilities 37,481.25 38,143.1%
Total Equity and liabilities 44,030.07 41,134.79
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes farm an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attachad
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101720W/W 100355
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

CiN :U40100MH2005PLL155140
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INCOME

Revenue from operations 19 18,942.22 17,706.70
Other income 20 288.46 180.13
Total income 19,230.68 17,886.82
EXPENSES

Cost of fue! consumed 21 9,544.94 7,567.72
Purchase of Stock in Trade 22 937.30 1,110.79
Employee benefit expenses 23 498.2% 530.34
Dapreciation and amortization axpansas 24 1,138.41 1,219.15
Finance costs 25 4,121.77 4,190.50
Other expenses 26 2,070.06 1,341.66
Total Expenses 18,310.77 15,960.16
Profit before tax 919.91 1,926.67
Tax Expense

Current tax 18 275.16 -
Less: MAT credit Entitlement {275.16) =
Deferred tax 18 {1,704.68) {0.74)
Income tax expense {1,704.68) (0.74)
Profit for the year 2,624.59 1,927.41
Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 27 {0.12) 2.23
Income tax effact 13 0.04 {(0.74)
Total Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {0.08) 1.49
Total Comprehensive income for the year 2,624.51 1,928.90
Earnings per Equity Share

Equity Shares of par value Rs 10/- each

Basic {Rs) 30 3.02 2.22
Diluted (Rs) 30 2.85 2.22
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101720W/W100355

c%

handan Lala
Partner
Membership no.: 035671

Place : Mumbai
Date: April 23, 2019 ; :0‘

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

GMR Warora Energy Limited

LS

Srinivas Bommidala
Managing Director

Ashish Deshpand
Chief Finarcial Officer
MN : 110081

ace New Delhi
Apnl 23,2019

2

Dhanajay Deshpande
Whole-time Director
DIN : 07663196
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Company Secretary
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLC155140
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019
Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

A} Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit before tax 919.51 1,926.67
Adjustment for;

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,138.41 1,215.15
Finance Cost 4121.77 4,192 86
Interest income on bank deposits and ICD {18.01) {39.60}
Loss on disposal of asset 0.91 -
Write off of trade advance 182.41 8.43
Remeasurement of Net defined obligation (0.12) 2.23
Cash Flow before changes in working capital 5,345.28 7.309.74

Adjustments for changes in working capital:

{Increase} / Decrease In Inventories {84.57) 35.87
{Increase}/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables {1,023.60) {859.61}
{Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables {56.53} 477.93
Cash generated from operations 5,180.58 5,963.93
Direct taxes {paid) / refund (2.24) {1.93)
Net cash used / in from operating activities 5,178.34 6,962.00

B} Cash Flows from / {used in} Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {1,223.22} {1,129.88)
Decrease/ (Increase) in capital work in progress including capital advances 555.02 534.27
Increase f{decrease) in balances with banks 54.20 {17.88)
Increase / {Decrease) in Inter corporate loans to group companies - 1,016.65
Interest received on Bank deposit 21.49 832.07
Net cash used / in from investing activities {582.51) 485.25

C) Cash Flows from / {used in} Financing Activities
Non-current liabilities
Issue from proceeds of preference share - -
Proceeds / (repayment ) of rupee term loan {1,031.18) {2,260.52})

Proceeds from short term loan 247.81 24.67
Interest charges paid {3,793.33) {5,241.37)
Net Cash Flow from / {used in} in Financing Activities {4,576.70}) {7,477.22)
D} Net Increase/{Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 19.13 {29.97)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 62.18 92.15
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 81.31 £2.18

Breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 0.66 1.07
Balance with Banks 30.65 61.11
Deposits with maturity less than three months - -

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of year




GMR Warora Energy Limited
" CIN :U401000MH2005PLCI55140

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019
Notes:

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methcd' as set out in the Ind A5-7 on Statement of Cash
Flows as referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2 Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Long Term Borrowings [including current maturity of long term borrowings)

Opening Balance 31,904.84 34,101.85
Proceads / {repayment ) of long term borrowings (net) {1,031.18) {2,260.52)
Non-cash fair value changes {387.42) 63.51
Closing balance 30,486.24 31,904.84

Short Term Borrowings

Opening Balance 2729:47-—— ——=- = —-2,704.80
Proceeds / [repayment ) of short term borrowings (net} 247.81 24.67
Non-cash fair value changes - -

Closing halance 2,977.28 2,729.47

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financizl statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants GMR Warora Energy Limited

Firm Registration No.: 101720W/W100355

Cadee, /5 . S”J e __.ﬁM

Chandan Lala Srinivas Bommidala Dhanajay Deshpande
Partner Managing Directar Whole-time Director
Membership no.: 035671 DIN: 00061464 DIN : 07663196
R »
e
Ashish Deshpande /. Sanjay Kumar Babu
Chief Financia! Officer Company Secretary

MN : 110081 MN : F-8649

Place : Mumbai Place : New Delhi
S
Date: April 23,2019 Date: April 23, 2019




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U0100MH2005PLC155140
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 21, 2019

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Share Capital Other Equity

Total Equity

Equity Preference Equity Reserves & Surplus Other

Shares Shares component  Securities Retained
of Financial  Premium Earnings
Instrument

Debenture Comprehens
Redemption ive Income
Resarve

Balance as at April 1, 2017 8,700.00 - 1,288.26 = [9,110.06)

187.50 {3.00) 1,062.70

Changes in equity for the year ended March
31, 2018
Profit for the year - - - - 1,927.41
Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurement gains /{loss) on defined = = - . -
benefit plans net of tax effect

= = 1,927.41

= 1.49 1.49

Balance as at March 31, 2018 8,700.00 5 1,288.26 - (7,182.65)

187.50 {1.51) 2,991.60

Changes in equity for the year ended March
31, 2019
Profit for the year - - . - 2,624.59
Other Comprehansive income
Remeasurement gains f(loss) on defined - = = - -
benefit plans net of tax effect

Issue of Compulsorily Convertible Preference - 1,700.08 = = =
Shares (CCPS)

Recognition / (De-recognition) of Equity - . {290.83) - 290,93
component of Financial instrument {net of

deferred tax) transferred to retained earnings

Recognition / ({De-recognition} of Eguity - - {997.33) - =
component of Financial instrument [net of

deferred tax) on issue of CCP5

Securities premium on issue of CCPS - 229.92

- = 2,624.59

- {0.08) (0.08)

- 1,704.08

. 5 {997.33)

= = 229.92

Balance as at March 31, 2019 8,700.00 1,700.08 - 229.92 (4,267.13)

187.50 (159}  6,548.78

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statemants.
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP GMR Warora Energy Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1017 20W/W100355 S“‘—J

Chandan Lala Srinivas Bommidala
Partner Managing Director
Membership no.: 035671 DIN: 00061464

Chief Financial Officer
MN ; 110081

Place : Mumbai Place : New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2019 Date: April 23, 2019

A

Dhanajay Deshpande
Whole-time Director
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Sanjay Kumar Babu
Company Secretary
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U401000MH2005PLCI55140
Notes to the financial statements

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

Company Cverview and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Overview:

GMR Warora Energy Limited (‘the Company'} {Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited) is a public company incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act 1956, having its registered office at 701/704 , 7th floor, Naman Centre, A wing, Bandra Xurla Complex , Mumbai — 400 051 and
engaged in the business of generation and sale of power,The Company has an installed and fully commissioned capacity of 600 MW of thermal
power and has entered into power purchase agreemant (PPA} with three state utility boards for supply of power from the thermal power plant
situated at Warora taluka, Chandrapur district in Maharashtra state.

Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note no. 35.

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2012 are autharised for issue in accordance with a reselution of the
directors on April 23, 2019.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accardance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS}, under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values {refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments), the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {the ‘Act’), The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hithertg in use. These financial statements are called Ind AS financial statements

The standalone Ind AS financial statements are presented in 'Indian Rupees' (INR) which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are
disclosad to the nearest Million with two decimals (INR 000,000.00), except when otherwise indicated.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
i] Use of estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accaunting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period and revenues and expenses during the reporting
period . Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

iij Rewvenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenue primarily from sale of energy units generated from its generating units of Thermal power plant to its
customers under Power Purchase agreement and on Merchant Basis,

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Custamers” using the cumulative catch-up
transition method, applied to the contracts that were not completed as of April 01, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch up
transition methad, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted and continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenue”.

The revenue is recognised when {or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs when [er as) control over the products
or services is transferred to a customer,

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope or contract price.
The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether
the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those
that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalene selling
price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis on delivery of the units at the delivery point as per the terms of the Power
purchase Agreement [PPA} and Letter of Intent {LOI) [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAs’] and tariff rates determined by CERC.
Revenue includes unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year. Transmission services scheduled through the transmission
provider is considered as a separate performance obligation if the same is in terms of the Contract and Transaction price is separately
recoverabie.

The revenue from tariff receivable under Change in Law is accounted in accordance with rates approved by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission [CERC) or computed in terms thereof in similar cases. The revenue is recognised only to the extent that itis highly probabie that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is subsegquently resolved. =
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN [UJ0TI00NMH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements

The Company accounts for rebates to custamers a5 a reduction of revenue based on the underlying perfarmance obligation that corresponds
to the progress by the customer towards earning the rebate. The company accounts for the liability based on its estimates of future timely
receipts of the billed and unbilled revenue. If it is probable that the criteria for rebate will not be met, or if the amount thereof cannat be
estimated reliably, then rebate is not recognised until the payment is probable and amount can be estimated reliably.

Revenue from energy units sald on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with the billings made to the customers based on the units of
cnergy delivered at delivery point and rates agreed with customers.

Revenue from sale of infirm power are recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission on delivery of the energy
units to the grid. Revenue prior 1o date of commercial operation are reduced from Project cost.

Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange for the deviation in generation with respect to scheduled units are recognized/ charged at
rate notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy.

Revenue earned in excess of billings are included under “other financial assets (current}” as unbilled revenue and billing in excess of revenue
are disclosed under *other current liahilities” as unearned revenue. Unbilled revenues where the Company has unconditional right to
consideration are disclosed as tinancial asset and the balance are disclosed under non-financlal assets.

Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

Claims for late payment surcharges and any other claims, which the Company is entitied to under the PPAs, are recognised on reasonable
certainty to expect the ultimate collection and on acceptance by the customers.

Revenue from aperations for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 are as follows:
Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018
Income from sale of electrical energy 18,842.22 17,705.40
Cther Operating Revenues - 5ale of fuel = 1.30

Disaggregate revenue information:

The Company has presented disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers for the year ended March 31, 2019 by contract-type and is
of the opinion that, this disaggregation best depicts the nature, amount, timing of revenues and cash flows that are affected by the industry
markets and gther economic factors:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019
Revenue by contract-type
Section 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 19,152.05
Others {Merchant and Exchange} 6 81
Unscheduled Interchange Income / {Charges) {19.13)
Total 19,139.73
Less: Rebate on above [197.51)
Total 18,942.22

The Company has not identified any disaggregated revenuas based on afferings.

The perfarmance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of transaction price yet to be recognised as at end of the reporting
period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue, The Company during the year has applied
the practical expedient given in Ind AS 115 for the disclosure of remaining performance obligations and based on its analysis of all the
contracts outstanding as on March 31, 2019 has not identified any remaining performance ohbligations and accordingly there are no
disclosures given in respect of power purchase agreements, as the revenue recognised cotrresponds directly with the value to the customer
arising out of delivery of power in terms of the contract.

Interest Income :

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount
of income can be measurad reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest income is included in other income in the staternent of profit and loss.

Dividends ;
Dividend income is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date.




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN -U401 00MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements

iii}y Currentversus non-current classification

)

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classificatian, An asset is treated as current
when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold ar consumed in normal operating cycle;

b) Held primatily for the purpose of trading;

t} Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting pericd; or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle @ liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are ¢lassified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when:

a} it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

b) I is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

¢} Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d} There is ne uncanditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reafisation in cash and cash equivalents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

Property , Plant & Equipments:

Freshold land is carried at historical cost and is not dopreciated. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
including government grants and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price, freight, duties, levies. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs far long-term construction projects if the recagnition
criteria are met. Further, the Company recognises major inspection cost relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator overhauls as separate
componant.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recoghised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits assaciated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any compenent accounted for as a seperate assets arc derccognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance arc
charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Recognitian:

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset If, and only if:
(a}it is prohable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b} the cost af the itern can be measured reliably.

The Company identifies and determines cast of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the camponent/ part has a cost which is
significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These companents are
depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depraciated over the life of the principal asset.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, i.e., when the company intends to use these during more than a period of 12
manths and having a value of mare than 5 lalths.

The Company on transition to Ind AS, has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as
at April 1, 2015 ('the transitian date’) measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & D13AA of Ind AS 101 - 'First-time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after making
adjustments for finance lease {paragraph D9 of Ind AS 101) and transaction cost of long term borrowings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation
Group [ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5 (Revised).




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLE155140
Notes te the financial statements

v)

vi)

Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipments is provided on the Straight Line Method over the useful lives of the assets which is equal to
or less than thase specified under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

Asset Type Estimated useful
Life (in Years)

Factory Building 30
Other Buildings {Temporary Structure} 3
Other Buildings {RCC Structure} 60
Civil Structures 30
Roads 5
Power Plant and related assets 40
Railway Siding 15
Plant & Machinery - General 15
Office equipment 5
Furniture & Fixture 10
Electrical Installations 13
Computer Eguipment 3
Mator cycle 10
Mator Car 3

Further, the management has estimated the useful lives of asset individually costing Rs 5,000 or less to be less than one year, whichever is
lower than those indicated in Schedule Il The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Leaschold Land is depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Depreciation to adjustments to the historical cost of the assets on account of foreign exchange fluctuations is provided prospectively over the
residual useful life of the asset.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising an derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.,

Further, when each major inspection is perfarmed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment
as a replacament if the recognition criteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of identifiable carrying cost of replacement.
Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of Property , Plant & Equipments and whose use is expected to be irregular are
capitalized as Property , Plant & Equipments.

Major inspection cests relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator overhauls are identified as separate component and are depreciated over 5
years.

Capital Work in Progress :

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet date.

All Project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, expenditure directly
attributable to the construction of project, borrowing cost incurred prior to the date of commercial operation / intended use and trial run
expenditure {net of revenue) are shown under Capital Work-in-Progress. These expenses are net of recoveries and income from surplus funds
arising out of project specific borrowings after taxes.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recegnition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are
not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred,

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangihble asset may be impaired. The amartisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
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Intangible assets with indefinite usefut lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level, The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful [ife from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net dispasal proceads and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the company's intangible assets is, as follows:

Intangible Assets Useful Life Amortisation Method used Internally generated or acquired
Software Licenses Definite {6 years) Straight-line basis over the license Acquired
period

Borrowing cost

Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in cannection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost alsa
includes exchange differences to the exvent regarded as an adjustment lu thue buirowing cosls.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, constructian ar production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with, Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant there on is treated as capital grant
which is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and proportion in which depreciation i1s charged, Revenue
grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the samne period as the related cost which they are intonded to compensate are
accounted for.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based an the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right ta use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee :
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental ta ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
50 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the
staternent of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
Company’s general pelicy on the borrowing costs.

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.
A leased asset is dopreciated ovor the useful life of the aseet, However, it there is no reasenabla cartainty that the Company will ahtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the ostimatad useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in tho statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the |ease term unless
either:

a. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to the lessars are not an that
basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate far the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met.

Company as a lessor :
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, unless either:

a, another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished, even if
the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with cxpected general inflation to compensate far the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary according to factors other than inflation, then this condition is not met.

s W "5

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating Ieasnyg/ﬂg;it-‘ﬂ-ﬂi e carrying amount- D-.Hﬁﬂqqk';a_gp\q asset and
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Cantingent rents are recognised as revenue in the periad in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the company to the lessee.
amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease
income s allocated to accounting periods sa as to reflect a canstant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of
the lease.

Lands obtained on leases, where there is reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term shall
generally be classified as finance leases. The minimum lease payments include upfront premium paid plus any annual recurring lease rental
which is amortized over the lease term.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materials and other items held
for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorparated are
expected to be sold at or abave cost. Cost is determined on @ weighted average basis and Includes all applicable costs in bringing inventories
to thelr prisent localuns and coundition,

impairmenl ol non-finantidl assels

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an assct may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount, An asset's recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's or cash gonerating units’ {CGUs) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assats.
when the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tex discount rate that refiects
current market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
transactions are taken inte account, if available. If no such transactions can be igentified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation muiltiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or ether available fair value
indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast catculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company’s CGUs to which the individual assels are allocated. These budgets and farecast calculations generally cover a period of twenty 1o
twenty five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the twenty fifth year.
To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods cavered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow
projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countrigs in which the entity
operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operatians, including impainment on inventaries, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except
far properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCl. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCl up to
the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over
its remaining useful life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessmant is made at each reparting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’'s or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previcusly recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the assct does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had ne impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the
assetis carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaiuation increase.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives (if available) are tested for impairment annually as at December 31st at the CGU level, as
appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions and Contingent Liahilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it Is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying econemic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provisian to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best cstimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is_measured Using the cash

maney is material},
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A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected
rost of terminating the cantract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company
yecognises any impairment 10ss on the assets associated with that cantract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose oxistence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one ar more uncertain future events beyand the contrel of the Company or a present ohligation that is not recognized hecause
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent Yiability alsa arises in extremaly rare cases
where there Is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not receghize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial slatements oy way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefit is remote,

Provisions and contingent lability are reviewed at each balance sheet.

Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projocts, where decommissioning costs are provided at the
prosent value of expected costs to settle the ablipation uging estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the particular
assot. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rate, The wrwind -~ of the discount s expensed as incurred and cecognises
in the statement of prafit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as
appropriate. Changes in the estimated future casts or in the discount rate applied arc added to or deducted from the cost of the asset

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Al emplayee benefits payablefavailable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits.
Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus ctc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders
the related service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund cte. are defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no abligation, other than the contribution payable, The Company recognizes contribution payable to provident fund, pension fund and
superannuation fund as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received bofore the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recegnized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the cantribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance
sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment
ora cash refund.

Accumulated lzave, which is expected to be utilized within the nexl 12 montns, is treated as short—term ermployee benefit, The company
rmeasures the cxpected cost of such absences as the additionar amount that it expects to pay as o result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carricd forward boyond twelve months, as long--term employee benoefit for
measurement purposes. Such long—term compensated absences are proviges {or based on the actuarial valuation usang the projected woal
credit method at the year—end. Actuarial gains/losses are immaediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The
Company presents the accumulated leave as a current liability in the standalone balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right 1o defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method using actuarial valuation to
be carried out at each balance sheet date,

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme, The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation under
projected vnit credit (PUCY method.

The Gratuity of the Company is funded plan and the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined
benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basis,

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined banefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corraspanding debit or credit to retained earnings through OChin the period in which they
occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent perieds.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a.The date of the plan amendmant or curtailment, and

b. The date that the Company recognises refated restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net ocfined pencfit iiabitity or asset. The Company recognises the tollowing
changes in the not defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

2. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

b. Netinterest expensc or income
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Financial Instruments

Financial asscts and financial labilities are recognised when the Campany becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial
instruments, All financial assets, financial liabiiities are initially measured at teansaction cost and where such values are different fram tne fair
value, at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial Habilities {ather
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognitionof financial asset or financial liability. Transaclion cosls directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and
financial Nahilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In case of interest free
or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiarios, associates and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the
logn over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity investrment.

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, assaciates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment.

Effective interest Method :

The effective interest method is @ method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or
expense aver the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a sharter poriod,

a. Finangial Assels

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subscquently measured al amortisec cost if these firancal assels are keld within a business madel whose objective is to
hold these assets in order ta collect cantractual cash fiows and the contraciwal tarms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o casn
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanging

Financial assets measured at fair value
Financial asscts are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business madel
whase objoctive is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of

the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are selely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assot not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive inceme is carried at fair value through the
statement of profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due 1o the shorter
maturity of these instruments.

Impairtnent of financial assets

The Company assesses at gach balance sheet date as to whether any of its financial assets are impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit
losses ta be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises life time expected lasses for all contract assets and / or all trade
roceivables that do not constitute a financing component. For all ather financial assets, cxpected credit losses are measured at an amount
equal to the twelve month expected credit losses or at an amount equal 1o the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial
assets has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Expected credit losses rate the weighted average of crodit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights, Credit loss is the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company cxpects to receive {i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrumrent througn the expected ife of that fingnaial instrument

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to another party and the transfer qualifies for
de-recognition under Ind AS 109,

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to cantro! the transferred
asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated lability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Campany retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of o transferred financial asset, the Company continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of de-recagnition and
the consideration received is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

b. Financial liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financiai liabilitics and equity instrurnents issued by tne Compary are ¢lassifiod acco-ding to the substance of the cantractual arrangomonts

entered inta and the definitions of a financial liakility and an cquity instament,

Equity Instrurments :

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interestin tho assets QJ—EHEEQ[QWW after d,utj c;n‘lE all 'ufi-t:-_s_'liamhties Equity

instrurments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. @q 2 =g \ g 3]
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Financial Liabilities

Financial liahilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
offective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant, Interost bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are
initially measured at falr value and are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate methad. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redermnption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the
barrowlngs In the statement ol profil and luss,

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balunce sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
shert maturity of these instruments.

Financial liabilitics at FYTPL

A financial [iability may be designated as at FYTPL upon initial recognition if:

» such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or reeognition tnconsistency that wolld otherwise arise;

« the financial liability whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk
manageament;

Financial liabilitics at FYTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and
loss. The net gain or loss recognised in statement of profit and loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability,

Fair valugs are determined in the manner described in note ‘(xix)’ below,

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not deslgnated as at FYTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
aceounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial Yiabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on
the effective inlerest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

Loans and borrowings: This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recagnition, interesl-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methed. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amertisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part aof the
EIR. The £IR amertisation is included as finance costs in the statement of prafit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition of Financial liahilities

A tinancial liability is derecognised when the abligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled ar expires, When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender an substantially different werms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is traated as the derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liahility. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the staterment af orefit or loss,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net ampunt is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal
nght to offset the recopnlsed amounts and Lheru s an inlentivn L sellle on o el Lasis, to realise the ossets and scttle the liabilitics
simultanecusly.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps 10 hedge its foreign currency
risks and interost rate risks respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative cantract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
valug is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative, Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

Embedded Derivative financial instruments

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid {combined] instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract — with the cffect
Uial some of Uie cash flows of the combined instrurment vary in o way similar to o stand alone derivative. An ambedded derivative catses
some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commaodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in
tho case of a nan-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party ta the contract. Reassessment only accurs if there is either a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a roclassification of a
financial asset out of the fair value through statement of profitand loss

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 103, the company does nol separate embedded
derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in
all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their ecanomic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for {rading ar dosignated at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changos irya ﬁ&aﬁiﬁ@;}agnised in stm?: r fit and loss, unless
oy AN T
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Reclassification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial asscis and liabiiitics on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassifealicn s
made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are dobt instruments, a
reclassification Is made only If there 15 a change In the business model [ur mdnaging Lhuse assels. Changes to the business model arv eapecled
to be infrequent. The compahy’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes
which are slgnificant Lo the cormipany™s opetalivis, Such diiges are avident to external parties. A change in the business model oceurs when
the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period
following the change in business moedel. The company docs not restate any previously recognised gains, losses [including impairment gains or
|psses) or interest.

Preference shares and Subordinate Debt

Convertible preference shares arc separated into liability and eguity compeonents based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the convertible preference shares/ suberdinate debt, the fair value of the Hability component is determined using a market
rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument, This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amartised cost {net of
transaction costs} until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversian option
that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option mects Ing AS 32 criteria for fixed to fixed classification. Transaction costs are
deducted from equity, net of associated income tax, The carrying amount of the canversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years.
Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares based on the allocation
of procends to the liability and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

The Company issues preference shares/ debt to the Halding Company / Parenl / fquity Participants waich are at below market -ate of
interest. The Company fair values the lability camponent of such ‘financial instrumersts usirg a market rate for an eouivaloet eetrymps:s Tee
difference betweon the carrying valuc and the fair value of the liability component is recognised as a contribution from parent and recognised
in other eguity. The regular unwinding of the financial instrumont is recognised in the statement of profit and lass under 'finance cost'.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
menths ar less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changos in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shart-term deposits, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent.

The Company rocognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent whan the distribution is authorised
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is
approved by the shareholders, & corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to ke distributed with fair value re-measurement recognised directly in
equity.

Upon distribution of nan-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the asscts
distributed is recopnised in the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign currencies

Thao financial statemants are presented in INR, which is also the company's funrrana’ fureency

Effective April 1, 2018 the campany has adopted Appendix 8 to Ind AS 21- Fereign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration which
clarifies the date of transaction for the purposc of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The effect on account of adoption of this
amendment was insignificant.

Transactions in foreigh currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first gualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the
actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Maonctary assets and liobilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of excharge at the
reporting dato,
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Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary iterns are recognised in profit or lass with the excoption of the
following:

a) Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reparting entity or the indlvidual financial statements of the foreign
operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the fareign operation and the reporting entity {e.g., consolidated
tinancial statements when the forcign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange differcnces are recognised Tnitidlly in OCL These exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment,

b} Exchange differences arising an manetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a foroign
operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net investment is esposed of, at which time, the tumulative amaunt s reclassified 1o
profit or loss.

€] Tax charges and credits attributable ta exchange differences on those monetary items are also recarded in OCHL

Mon-maonctary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of nan-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at cach balance sheet date.

Fair value i5 the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, ar

bj In the abscnce of a principal market, in the mast advantageous market for the asset or hiability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be acressible by the campany.

The fair vatue of an asset or a liability is measured using tho assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their cconomic vest interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assot takos into account a marset garticipant’s anility o generate econgmic benefits by using the
assetin its nighest and best use or by selling it to anather market participant that would use the asset in its highostara oesl use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or diselosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities .

Level 2 — valuatian technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly ar indirectly
obscrvable.

Leve! 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

The Company’s management detormines the policies and procedures for bath rucurring fair value measurement, such as derivative
instruments and unguoted financial assets measured at fair value, and far non recurring measurerment, such as assets held for distribution in
discontinued operations.

External valuers are invelved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unguoted financial assets, and significant liabilities,
such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management after discussion, Selection
criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally
rotated every five years. The management decides, after discussions with the company's external valuers, which valuation technigues and
inputs to use for cach case.

At ach reporting dato, the management analyses the movemerts i the valtues of avuets and lizpilitios which are reguead 1o he reeoasered
or re-assessed as per the Campany’s accounting policies. For tais analysis, the management verifies the majos inputs applied in the latest
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computaiicn to contracts and cther relevant documents,

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability
with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, tho Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the [ovel of the fair value hicrarchy as explained above.

This nete summarises accounting pelicy for fair value, Other fair value reloted disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

a) Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 28 & 29}

bj Contingent consideration {note 31)

c} Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy {note 28 & 29)

d) Property, plant and egquipment {note 2)

o) Financial instruments {including those carried at amartised ¢ost) (note 4, 5, 6, 9,1
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xX)

xxi)

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax autnorities in accordance with the lmcome Tax Act, 1961.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or pald to the taxation authorities. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount arc those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive
income or in equity}. Curront tax items are recognised in correlation 1o the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with rospect ta situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Delerred tax is provided using the liability methed on temporary differences botween the tax bases of assels and liabililies and Lheir cdrrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liabllity arlses from the initia! recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability In & transaction that is nat a3 business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accaunting prafit nor taxable profit or loss.

b] In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is propable that the temparary differcnces will not revarse i the
foreseeable future,

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses,
ta the exlent that there is sufficient taxable temporary difference or it s probabic that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temparary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

a) When the deferred tax assct relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or lability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the lransaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit of
lass

bl In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are recognised anly to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temparary differences can be utilised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recoverod.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the oxtent that itis no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed ot cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that 1t has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax 0ssets Lo be recovered.

Detorred tax assets and liakbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the assetis realised or Lhe liability
is settlod, based on tax rates {and tax faws) that have been eraclee or substiontively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax asscts and deferred tax riabilitics are affse; o & wgaly enforceable nget oasts (o sei OfF current 1ax dasely J@As1 CUTTLNL Tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable ontity and the same Laaation autharity,

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recagnition at that date, are recognised
subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recognised within the measurement
period reduce goodwill refated to that acquisition if they result from new information obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the
acquisition date, If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OC| / capital reserve
depending o the principle exptained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired tox benefits realised are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

Sales Tax/Goods and service tax
Sales/ goods and service taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring cxpenses.
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except:
a) When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from tha taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is
recogniscd as part of the cost of acquisition of the assat or as part of the expense item, as applicable.
b} When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxaticn autharity is included as part of receivables ar payables in the balance
sheot.
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xxii) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attrihutahln tn the enuity helders of the company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluled carninps per equity share is computed by dividimg the net proafn
attributable to the equity holders of the company ny thiweighted average number gl equity shares considored for deriving Basig carings oo
equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equlty shares been dclually lssued at fair
value [i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares), Dilutive potential eguity shares are deemed to be converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each peried
presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retraspectively for all periods presented for any share splits
and bonus shares issucs including for changes effected pricr to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors,

1.4 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent labilities. Actual results could differ from those

estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basis. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomaes that reguire a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the periad in
which the estimates are revised and future periods affected.

A,

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions :

The key assumptions concerning the future and other koy sources of estimation uncertainty at the reperting date, that have a signiticant 1k
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liahilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimatas on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due 1o market changes or circumstances arising that are bayond the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i, Revenue Recognition:

The recognition of revenue is based on the tariff rates / methodology prescribed under PPA/ LOI with customers . Significant management
judgments is required to determine the revenue to be recognised for the tariff on account of Change in Law in cases where CERC Order is yet
to be received . The estimate for such revenue are based on the CERC Ordor in the sitnilar case for oxisting customers,

The billed / unbilled revenue recognised in respect of the above is treated as current as the Company estimates the finality of proceedings
during the current ensuing year.

ii. Trade receivables and unbilled revenue

Trade roceivables and Unbilled revenve consists of significant regulatory dues in respect of Revenue from aperations recognised on accaunt
of change in law events including coal cost pass through in tarms of Power Purchase Agreements with various State Power Distribution
Utiliting which in some cascs are accounted far by the Company based on best estimates including srders /roports of Regulatory Authoritios,
which may be subject to adjustments on receipt of final orders of the respective Repatatory Autharitios. These receivables are oulstandirg in
view of pendency of final orders on tariff or rosult of clarificatory petitions by the tustomers / Company, The Managemont Bas cangidercd the
said receivables goed and recoverable as the outstanding amounts are receivabie from the State Power Distribution utilities which does not
have a track record of default, except for delay in payments being backed by respective state governments. The amount recognised also are
based on the camputational methodology prescribed and approved by CERC in the Company’s own case where the order is received or
pending to be received. The Company also has received favourable orders on the receivables by regulatory autharities instructing the
customers to pay certain significant percantage of dues immediately, The management based on the said assumptions s of the opinion that
tne amount disclosed under Recelvables and Unblllad Revenuu are goud and art of Lhe value stdled.

iii. Taxes

Sigaificant management judgement is required to determing the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, hased upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits togother with future tax planning strategies, including estimates of temporary differences
reversing on account of available benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961, Defurred tax assets recognised to the extent of the carresponding
deferred tax liability [Refer note no. 18],
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iv. Fair value measuremeant of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these
maodels are taken from ohservable markets where possible, but where this is nol feasible, g degree of judgerment is required in establishing
fair values. ludgements include considerations of inputs such as liguidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factars could affect the repoiled Tair vdlue of financial instruments, Refer aute nus 28 and 29.

v, Contingencies

Contingent liahilities may arise from the ordinary courso of busiress in relatian Lo dlaims against the Cemmpany, 'neluding lepal and cantractual
claims. By their nature, contingencios will be resolved only when one or more wncertair future ovents occur or fnl ta occur Tho assossmient
of the existence, and potential guantum, of contingencies innerently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of esumates
regarding the outcome of future events,

vi. Defined banefit plans {gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are deterrnined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation invelves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its lang
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In delermining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at the interval in
response to demographic changes, Furture salary increasoes and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates in India.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note no. 32,
B. Significant judgements
i» Reverlue Recognition:
The Company has recognised revenuc on compensatory tariff on account of Change in Law, realisation of which is dependent upen cutcome
of ongoing matter pending determination by CERC. The seig recognition is bosed o the assessment by Ythe Management supposted by the
lagal advice / accounting advice received in tho above matler, These opinians are tased an the Supreme Court's Ordor and also ARTEL fOF 20
Crder's for the similar cases in respect of its own custamoers following the snid Suprome Court Judgments. Accordingly , the management is of
tho opinion that it has a virtually certain case on merits for grunt of reliel under Change in Law and theee is no contingency involved and that
it would not be unreasonable to oxpect ultimate collection of revenue in the nature of Relief on accaunt af Change in Law, (Refer note no.13].

il. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and cquipment and Intangible Assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in
respect of periodic depreciation / amortisation is derived aftar determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected
residual value at the end of its life. The useful tives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acguired/ constructed and reviewed periadically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on the technicat assessment
which has relied on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future avents, which may impact their life, such as
thanges in technical or commercial obsolescene and Government Policies impacting the assets use. Refer note 2 & 3 for details of value of
non current assets and its depreciation/ amaortisation.

iii. Impairment Testing :

The Company has determined that the carrying value of the property, plant and eguipments of all the units are good based on estimation of
the value in use by an Expert Valuer of the relevant cash penerating units. The Company has obtained valuation report from an valuation
Expert for value in use, which is calculated based on a Discounted Cash Flow moder over the estimated vseful life of the Power Plant. The
cash flow projections are based on estimates and certain key assumptions based on oxternally available information relating to future
revenues, profitablilty in operatlon and servielng of its debts which 1 depondent vpon tylng up of its entre geneération cagudily through PRA,
The Company / valuer has alse carried out 2 sensitivity analysis on key variables, Based on the sensitivity analysis, the recoverable amount s
expocts to exceed the carrying value. On a careful evaluation of the aforesaid factors, the Management of the Company has concluded that
the Recoverable Amounts of the Power Plant is higher than their carrying amounts as at March 31, 20189,




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2Z005PLC1IS55140
MNotes to the financial statements

1.5 New and amended Ind AS effective as on April 1, 2018

As per Companies (Indian Arcounting Standards}) Amendment Rules, 2018, the Company has adopted following amendments made to Ind AS for
annual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2018:

il

ind AS 115, 'Revenue frum Conlructs willt Customers”

This Accounting standard replaced the Ind AS 18, 'Revenue’. The Company has applied the Accounting Standard for the first time during the
year, Using the cumulative catch-up transition method for the contracts that were not completed as of April 01, 2018. In accordance with the
cumulative catch up transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted and continues to be reportod as per Ind AS
18 “Revenue”.

The impact an account of applying the erstwhile Ind AS18 'Revenue’, instead of Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contract with Custamers’, an the
statement of profit and loss of the Company for the year erded and as at March 31, 2019 is insignificant. On account of adopiiar af Ind AS
115, unbilled revenues of Rs. 51048 Million as at March 31, 2014 has oven consaiied as o nen financial asset,

Effective April 1, 2018 the company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration which
clarilics the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. There is no impact on account of adoption of this
amendment.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Uinrealised Losses:

The amendments clarify that an enlity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions on the reversal of that deductible termporary difference. Furthermore, the amentdments provide guidance on how an entity should
determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than
their carrying amount. These amendments apply retrospectively. However, on initial application of the amendments, the change in the
opening equity of the carliest comparative period may be recognised in opening retained earnings for in another component of equity, as
appropriate), without allocating the change betwaeen opening retained earnings and other compenents of equity. Entities applying this relief
must disclose that fact, There is no impact on account of adoption of this amendment.

1.6 Introduction of new standards and amendments to existing standards issued but not effective

Ind AS 116 Leases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has nocified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leascs
Standard, Ing AS 17 Leases, and related Interprotations. The Standard sets out the arinciples for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 intreduces a single lpssee accountirg maoduel
and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying assetis of
low value. Cusrantly, operating lease expenses are charged to the staement of Profit and Loss. The Standasa also contans ennanced
disclosure requirements far lessoes,

Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor aceounting requirements in Ind AS 17, The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019, The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

s Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors
» Modified rotrospective — Retrospectively, with the curmulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial
application.
Under modified rotrospective approach, the lessee records the lease [iability as the present value of the remaining [ease payments,
discounled at the incremental barrowing rate and the right of usc asset either as:

s [ts carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the cammencement date, but discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing
rate at the date of initial application or

» An amaount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized
under Ind AS 17 immodiately before the date of initial application. Certain practical expedients are available under both the metheds.

Thoe Company continues to evaluato the awailable irarsition methods and its contractual arrangements The ullimate impact on leases
resultiog Mo Uie application of Iid A5 116 will be subject to assessments that are dupendent on many vanablos, including, But net imited
to, the terms of the contractual arrangements and the mix of business, The Company's considerations alse include, but are not limited to, the
comparability of its financial statements and the comparability within its industry from application of the new standard to its contractual
arrangements. The Company has established an implementation team to implement Ind AS 116 related to leases and it continues to evaluate
the changes to accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure reguirements that may be necessary,

A reliable ostimate of the quantitative impact of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements will anly be possible once the implementation project
has been completed.
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il

wi.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 — plan amendment, curtailment or scttlement- On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued
amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with accounting far plan amendments, curtaifments and settlements.

The arrendrmenls reguire anenlily:

» to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net Interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment,
cuilailiment wr selllement, and

« to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain cr loss on settlernent, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was
not previously recogrised because of the impact of tne assel coning. Foctwe date Tar aoplicatien of tms amensmient s annual oenod
beginning on or after April 1, 2019, The company is evaluating the impact af the amendment en the financial position, results of operanon
and cash flow.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C: Uncertainty over Incame Tax Treatments : On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified ind AS 12
Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (er loss), tax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According
1o the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tox treatment, or group of tax
treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their incame tax tiling which has to be considered to compute the most likely
amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and tax rates. The standard permits two possible methods of transition —

a. Full retrospective approach — Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reparting period presented in
accordance with Ind AS & — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accaunting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and

b. Retrospectively with cumulative effoct of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without
adjusting comparatives. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix Cis annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2013, The
Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial
application 1.e. April 1, 2018 without adjusting camparatives.

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results of operation and cash flow.

amendment to Ind AS 12 — Income taxes: On March 30, 20189, Minisury of Zorporale Affairs issued amenarnenty Lo the guidance inlnd AL 12,
Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or toss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity onginaily
recognised those past transactions or events, Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1,
2018, The effect an adaption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in tho firancial statements.

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensatian, Amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments :

This amandmant enables cntities to measure certain pre-payable financials asscts with negative compensation at armortised cost. These
assets, which include some loan and debt securities, would otherwise have to be measured at fair value through profit and loss. Negative
compensation arises where the contractual terms permit the borrower 1o prepay the instrument before its contractual maturity, but the
prepayment amount could be less than unpaid amounts of principal and interest. However, to qualify for amartised cost measurement, the
negative compensation' must be 'reasonable compensation for early termination of the contract',

That is, when a financial liability measured at amartised cost is modified without this resulting in derecognition, a gain or loss should be
recegnised in profit or loss. The gain or loss is calculated as the difference between the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on ar aftar April 1, 2018,

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment en the Tinarcial positior, resuls of aocration and cash flow

Annual improvements to Ind AS ;

 Ind AS 23, ‘Borrowing Cost’- clarified that if a specific borrowing remains outstanding after tne related gualitying asset 15 ready for 118
intended use or sale, it becomes part of general borrowings.

« Ind AS 103, 'Businest Combination’- clarified that obtaining control of a busingss that is a joint operation is a husiness eomhination achieved
in stages, The acquirer should re-measure its previously heid interast in the joint operation at fair value at the acquisition date,

= Ind AS 111, ‘Joint arrangements’ clarified that the party cbtaining joint control of a business that is a joint operation should not measure its
previously held interest in joint operation.

= Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes'- clarified that the income tax censequences of dividends an financial instruments classified as equity should be
recognised according to where the past transactions or events that generated distributable profits were recognised. These requirements apply
to all income tax consequences of dividends.

Praviously, it was unclear whether the income tax consequencas of dividend should be recognised in profit or loss, or in equity, and the scope
of the existing guidance was amhbiguous. =10

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019,

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements
3 Intangible Asset
Rupees in Millians

Particulars Software Total

Gross block

As at April 01, 2017 9.08 9.08
Additions 0.86 0.86
Disposals = 2
As at March 31, 2018 5.94 9494
Additions 1.2% |z
Disposals - e
As at March 31, 2019 11.19 11.1%

Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 01, 2017 2.34 2.34
Charge for the year 1.44 1.44
Disposals = >
As at March 31, 2018 3.78 1.78
Charge for the year 1.53 1.53
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2019 5.31 5.31
Net block:

As at March 31, 2018 6.16 6.16
As at March 31, 2019 5.88 5.88
Note:

1 Deemed Cost: The Company for the Financial Year 2016-17, had agopted Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standarcs) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thereafter. The Company has elected to use its previous GAAP carrying value as at April 01, 2015 being the opening balance sheet
date for the purpose of first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards as per Para D7AA of Ind AS 101, "First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards'. Accordingly the value of grass block disclosed above includes carrying value of assets at the transition date [i.e.,
April 01, 2015) which is considered as deered cost.

{This Space has been intentionally left blank)




GVIR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :Lq01000MH2005PLCTISE 140
Notes to the financial statements

4

Ihwvestments

Particulars

Rupees in Millions

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

MNan Current Investments

Unguoted Investments at amortized cost
Investments in Government securities
Mational Savings Certificate *

Total

Aggregate Value of unguoted investment
* The investment are amounting to Rs. 2,500/~ (March 31, 2018: Rs. 2,500/}

Loans

Rupees in Milllons

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non Current balance

Carried at omortized cost

Loar Receivables ~ considered good - secured

Loan Receivables — considered good - unsecured
Security Deposit

Deposit with Government authorities 11.06 10.85
Deposit with related parties [Refor Note No. 35] 6.12 6.12
Deposit with others 2.44 2.44
Laan Roceivables which have significant increase in credit risk * -
Loan Receivables — credit impaired * -
Total [A) 19.62 19.41
Current balance
Corried at omortized cost
Loan Receivables — considered good - socured -
Loan Receivables — considered good - unsecured
Security Depaosit
Deposit with related party [Refer Note No 35] 32.86 32.886
Deposit with Othars 3.38 15.08
Other Leans
Loans te employecs i
Lpan Receivables which have significant increase in crodit risk *
Loan Receivables - credit impaired * -
Total {B) 41,24 48.91
Total loans [A+B) 60.86 68.32

* . There are na loans receivables which are credit impaired or which have a significant increase in credit risk based on the information available

with the Company,

The fair value of loans arc not materially different from the carrying value presented.

Other financial assets

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non Current balance
Total (A)

Current balance
Unseeudred, considered good
Carried af amortized cost

Unhilled Revenue [Refer Note No. (b} below] 1,518.24 1,496 83
Interest accrued on cank deposits 328 0, 7
Other receivables |Refer nate ne. (o) below]
Related parties [Refer Note No 35] £4 0 NN
Othors 227.38 136.10
Total (B) 1,776.66 1,808.49
Total other financial assets (A+B) 1,776.66 1,808.45

a) Tne fair value of the above financial asset is not materially different from the carrying waluc presented,
b) Classificd as financial asset as right ta cansideration is unconditional upon passage of time. Refer Nutg_ﬂn 19 (b}

¢} Other receivables includes amount billed towards recovery of Point of Conneclion Charges {P{;}a)’{ &ansm:mon charges to cu
to Rs. 238.12 Million {March 31, 2018: Rs. 281.54 Million}. (D T \

‘*‘c MU BAIV"
J



GMR Warora Energy Limited
CiIn U 0I00MHZD05PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements

7

Other assets

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

MWarch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non Current balance
Unsecured, caonsidered good

Capital advances 13,40 14 G4
Uthers
Gratuity planned assets [Refer Note No, 32] 0.77 -
Value Added tax - refund receivable 12.21 41.89
Advance towards fuel supply 109.35 109 35
Total {A) 132.73 161.90
Current balance
Unsecured, considered good
Advances other than capital advances:
Advance for goods and services
Rulated parties [Refer Note No 35] .60 0.60
Others 202.50 538.27
Others
Unkilled Revenue [Refer Note No. (o) below] 513.48 -
Prepaid expenses 87.50 62.18
Deposit with Government authorities 222 506
Total (B) 803 30 BOR 71
Total other assets [A+B) 936.03 768.61

Neote:

a) Classificd as non-financial asset as the contractual right to consideration is dependent on the consequential order by CERC. Refer Note no 13 {b).

Inventories:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Inventories (valued at lower of cost or net realizable value)

Raw Materials - Fuel [Refer Note No. {a) below] 425.13 342.69
Goods in Transit 15.34 53.17
Stores and spares 296,82 260.%6
Total 741.29 656.72
Note:
a) Includes stock at vendor location, amounting Rs, 43.78 Million (March 31, 2018: Rs. 101.38 Million)
b} Inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net realizable value,
¢} For charges created on inventories, refer note no 13,
d} For getails of fuel consumption refer note ne. 21 and for stores and spares consumption refer note ro. 76
Trade Receivahles: Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trade Receivables — cansidered good - secured - -
Trade Receivables — considered good - unsecured
Related parties |Refer Note No, 35] 1,733.34 1,703 28
Othaors 2,911,587 2,240.63
Trade receivables which hove significant increase in credit risk [rofer note no. {j) below] - -
Trade receivables - Credit impaired frefer note no, {j) below]
Total 4,645,221 3.4543.91

Note:

a) For charges created on trade receivable Refer Note Mo 13.

b) Trade receivables are interest bearing and are generally on terms up 1o 30 days.

] MSEDCL was not gaying the Company's claim on change in law {CIL) for the differcnces in its Computation methodology in respect of variable
considered in CIL claim pertaining to auxiliary power consumption, gross calonfic value and station heat rate. The Company had filed clarification
application seeking confirmation on such operational parameters, during the year, CERC has adjudicated matter by allowing auxiliary power
consumption at actual, $HR at normative or actual which-cver is iower and GCV on "as received basis”. In view of clarification, MSEDCL started

releasing paymoent and have paid Rs, 110.00 Million ard an amount af &5, 256.00 Midicn is outstanding as at the balance s/hm"— 1insl thiy
matler. The Company based on past experience has considered, the amount includea Ir;»\f&dd—r@cmmblcs of MSEDLW@‘Bd ‘5@/, e no

provision fer doubtful debt is considered by the Company. Lo N ﬁ‘ﬁ‘




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CiIN 401000 H2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements

10

d) The Company's claim for Change in Law {CIL) for Union territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli (DNH ] PPA was approved by CERC vide Order dated
February 02, 2017. DNH had preferred an appeal with APTEL against CERC Order. However ARTEL has rejected all elaims of DNH and subsequent to
such Order DNH has releasod Ry, 670 millivns in Qulobes 2018, In view of the same, such amounts included in trade receivables are considered
good and recoverable and hence no provision for deubtful debt is considerud necossary by the Campany.

e) The Company in terms of CERC Order dated Apri) 02, 2019 1s entitied to carrying cost based on principle of restitufion an the approved cnange in
faw ovents till the actial date of payment by customer caleulated at the actual rate of interest paid by the Company. Accordingly the Company has
accrued income of Rs. 852.3 millions in the books of account in the current year. The said accrual also includes carrying cost of Rs. 455 millions
computed on Change in law events approved by APTEL which are pending for consequential Order from CERC.The company has been legally
advised that the contention of the Company is tenable and the amount included in Trade reccivable is good and recoverable.

f } Credit Concentration

As at Mareh 31, 2019 of the total trade receivable, 100% pertains to the dues from state electricity distribution companies which are Government
undertakings under Long term Power purchase Agreement,

g) Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

The Company is having majority of roceivables from State Electricity Distribution Companics which are Government undertakings & group
companies and hence are secured. The Company is regularly receiving its normal power sale dues from its customers and in case of disputed
amount not being received , the same is recognized on conservative basis which carries interost as per the terms of power purchase agreement.
Hence they are secured from credit losses in the future.

h} No trade or other receivable aro due from directors or other ofticers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any
trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

i Allowances, if any, for doubtful debts are recagnized against trade receivables based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by
reference to past defaull experience of the counterparty and an analysis of the caunterparty’s current financial position The cxpected credit loss
allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and comuiany's past oxoerinsoes

iy There are no trade receivables which are credit impaired or which have a significant increase in credit risk based on the information available
with the Company.
k) The fair value of Trade receivables is not materially different from the carrying value presented.

Cash and Bank balances [Refer note no. (a) below] Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

On current accounts 50,65 61.11
Cash on hand 0.66 1.07
Totai 81.31 62,18
Other bank balances
Fixed deposit with banks [Refer note no. {b] below] 245,30 310.5(
Total 246.30 310.50
Total of Cash and Bank balances 327.61 372.68
Mote:

a) For charges created on cash and bank balances, refer note no 13.
b} Includes margin maney deposit against bank guaramee and |etter of credit Rs. 230,63 Million {March 31, 2018 : Rs, 31C.50 Million).

Break up of financial assets Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Financial assets carried at cost
Investment in Government bands - NSC z =

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Trade Receivables 4,645,21 3,943.91
Cash and cash cquivalents 81.31 €2.18
Other bank balances 24630 310.50
Loans 60.35 B2.32
Other financial assets 1,776.66 1,808.49

Total 6,810.34 £,193.40




GMR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U401000MH2005PLEI55140
Notes to the financial statements

11 Equity Share capital Rupeaes in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Authorized :

900,000,000 { March 31, 7018: 900,000,000) Fauity Shares of Rs 16/- each 5,000.00 9.000.00
200,000,000 { March 31, 2018: 200,000,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- 2,000.00 2,000.00
cach

Total 11,000.00 11,000.00
Issued :

870,000,000 {March 31, 2018: 870,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach 8,700.00 8,700.00
Nil {hMarch 31, 2018 75,000,000) Redeemahle Non Convertible Non - #50.00
Participating Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each

170,008,060 {march 31, 2018 ; Nil} 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non- 1,700.08 -

Participating Campulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs 10/-each

Total 10,400.08 3,450.00
Subscribed and Fully Paid

270,000,000 {March 31, 2018: 870,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 8,700.00 8,700.00
170,008,060 (March 31, 2018 : Nil} 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non- 1,700.08 =

Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each

Total 10,400.08 8,700.00

a] Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
i} Eguity Shares:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Numbers Rupees in Millions MNumbers Rupees in Millions
Balance at the heginning of the year 870,00000C  8,/0000 70,000,000 8,700 00
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 270,000,000 8,700.00 870,000,000 8,700.00

ii) Redeemable Non-Convertible Non-Participating Preference Shares [NCPS):

Particulars warch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Numbers Rupees in Millions Numbers Rupees in Millions
Balance at the beginning of the year 75,000,000 750.00 75,000,000 750.00
Shares issucd during the year - s - a
Conversion into CCPS -75,000,000 -750.00 - -
Balance at the end of the year - - 75,000,000 750.00

i) 0.001% Nen-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS):

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Numbers Rupees in Miltions Numbers Rupees in Millions
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Shares issucd during the year 170,008,060 1,700.08 = =
Dalmice ot the end of the year 170,008,060 1,700.08 -

b} Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only ene class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the helders of equity shares will be entitlod to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company
after satisfying all the dues to banks and financial institutions and after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of cquity shares held by the shareholders.

For charges created on equity shares held by Holding company Refer Note No 13,

= A "
T ““._x;-JJ“ Ny
QS



GWVR Warora Energy Limited
CIN :U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements

c) Terms/Rights Attached to 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS):
The Company has only one class of preference shares having par value of Rs 10/- each, Each holder of preference share is entitled to one vote per
shiare al the meeting of the CCPS holder. Fuilher, if the dividend on CCP5 is not paid for 2 years or more the CCPS halders will have the right to
vote on all matters placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 47 of the Companies Act, 2013,
The Company on May 26, 2015 had issued 750,00,000 Non-Convertible Non-Participating Preference Shares [NCPS) of Rs. 10/- each at par to GMR
Energy Limited ['Subscriber') {total face value of Rs. 750 Million }. These preference shares were redeemable at par at the 16th year after issue
and carry zero percent dividend. During the year on October 1, 2018, the Company converted these NCPS into 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-
Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares {CCPS), which are convertible by tssuance of 1 {one} Equity Share of Rs. 10 cach for overy
1 CCPS of Rs. 10 cach anytime on ar befare May 25, 2030 at the option of the Company or at the request of tha Subscriber.
Further, during the year on February 5, 2019, the Company has issued 950,08,060 0.001% Non-Cumulative Mon-Participating Compulsorily
Convertible Preference Shares [CCPS) of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 2.42/- per share to GMR Energy Limited ('Subscriber'] {total face value of
Rs. 950.08 Million) out of the proceeds of the sub-ordinated debts and inter-corporate deposits of the Subscriber. These CCPS are convertible by
issuance of 1 {one) Equity Share of Rs. 10 each for cvery 1 CCPS of Rs. 10 each anytime on or befare February 4, 2034 at the option of the
Company or al the request of the Subscriber.
The above CCPS shall carry coupon rate of 0.001%, subject to availability of profits and lenders cansent. The presentation of the liabifity and equity
portions of the share is explained in the summary of significant accounting policy [Refer Note No. 1.3{xv)(b)].

d} Restrictions on the distribution of dividends :
The Board shall, subject to restrictions imposed by the project finance lenders, in terms of financing agreement, propose to the equity
sharcholders the maximum possible dividend payable under applicable law. Upon such recommendation equity shareholders shall declare
dividend as follows -
{1} All such dividends & profits shall be paid to shareholders in their existing sharcholding pattern.
{ii] Any such dividend or other distribution shall be based on profit generated by the Company or on appropriate basis permitted by the applicable
laws.

€] Number of shares held by holding fultimate holding company and/for their subsidiaries/associates.
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Numbers Rupees in Millions Numbers Rupees in Millions

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each
GMR Encrgy Limiled - Holding Company £70,000,000 8,/00.00 870,000,000 8,700.00
Redeemable  Non-Convertible  Non-Participating
Preference Shares (NCPS)
GMR Energy Limited - Halding Company - 75,000,000 750,00
0.001% Non-Cumulative Nan-Participating
Compulsorily Cenvertible Preference Shares (CCPS)
GMR Energy Limitad - Holding Company 170,008,060 1,700.08 - =

f} Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company:
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Numbers % Holding Numbers % Holding

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each
GMR Frergy | imited - Holding Caompany 870,000,000 100.00% 870,000,000 100.00%
Redeemable Non-Convertible Non-Participating
Preference Shares [NCPS}
GMR Encrgy Limited - Holding Company - 75,000,000 100.00%
0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participating
Cempulsorily Convertible Preference Shares {CCPS)
GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company 170,008,060 100.00% =

B} As per records of the Company including its register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share holders regarding

h}

beneficial interest, the abave share halding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

The Company has not issued shares for cansideration other than cash during the period of five years i_mm.ggﬁtely preceding the
2 En
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Notes to the financial statements

12

a)

b}

d}

Other Equity

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Uebenture Redemption Reserve [Refer note no. {a} below]
Opening balance

Add: Transferred during the year

Closing balance

Securities premium
Opening balanca
Add: Onissue of CCPS
Closing halance

Retained Earnings [Refer note no. (b} below]

Opening balance

Profit / (loss) for the year

Remeasurements gain / {loss} on defined benefit plans, net of tax effect

Equity compaonent on prepayment of NCD

Unwinding charges of sub-debt and preference shares transferred
subsequent to conversion to Compulsory convertible preference shares
{cCps)

Clasing balance

Equity component of related party transaction [Refer note no. {c] below]
Opening balance
Add: Transaction during the year
Less: Equily componcnt of:
Debentures transferred on prepayment
Preference Shares on conversion to CCPS
Inter Corporate Deposit on issue of CCPS
Closing balance

Total

Motes:

187.50 187.50
187.50 187.50
229.92
279.92
(7,184 16) {9,113 06}
2,624.59 1,927.41
10.08) 1.49
162.76
128.17 .
{4,268.72) (7,184.16)
1,288.26 1,288.26
(162.76)
(438 63)
(686.27)
1,288.26
(3,851.30) (5,708 10

a) The Campany is required 1o create a Debenture Redemption Reserve out of the profits which is available for payment of dividend far the

purpose of redemption of debentures.

b) Retained Earnings represents the amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends considering the reguirements of the Companias

Act, 2013. No dividends are distributed given the accumulated losses incurred by the Company.

¢} Equity Component of Related Party Transaction represents the difference in carrying value and fair value of Preference Shares and Subordinate
Debt issued to its parent on initial recopnition. Fair value 1s determined by discounting the estimated cash flows expected over the term of the
ingtrument using an applicable discount rate. The equity component of related party transactions are adjusted to the carrying amount on account

of extinguishment of liability and are disclosed net of deferred tax.




GMR Warora Energy Limited

CIN 401000 H2005PLC155140

Notes to the financial statements
13 Borrowings

a}

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non Current balance
Secured borrowings - at amortized cost
Non convertible debenture:

750 [March 31, 2018: 750] Non Convertible Debenture of Rs. 1,000,000 747.08 746.60
rach [Refer note {a) below)
Rupee Term loan [Refer Note [b) below]
Banks 26,917.29 28,079.12
Financial Institutians 348.25 797.08
Unsecured borrowings - at amortized cost
Liability Camponent of compound financial instrument
Redeemnable Man-Convertible Neon-Participating Preference Shares |Refer - 13691
Note (o) below]
Promoters subordinated debt - from Holding Company [Reler Nulu (1) bolow) 26678
Total 28,013.22 30,026.49
current balance
Secured borrowings - at amortized cost
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Rupee Term loan [Refer Note (b} below]
Banks 2,211.09 1,678.35
Financial Institution 250.00 200.00
(a) 2,461.09 1,878.35
Short term borrowings
Cash Credit loan from Bank [refer to note {g} below] {b) 2,977.28 2,425.47
{arb) 5,438.27 4,607.82
Less: Amount disclosed under Other Financial Liabilities (Refer Note No. 14} 2,461.09 1,678.35
Total 2,977.28 2,720.47
Total Borrowings 30,990.50 32,755.96

Notes:

Secured Non convertible Debenture:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 NMarch 31, 2018
Opening balance 451100 SR

Add: Issued during the year

Closing balance 750.00 750.00

Less: Transaction cost of issue of debenture 471 471

Add: Notional Interest at EIR recognized up to date 1.79 1.31

Fair valued secured non convertible debenture 747.08 746.50

The Company had issued 750 sccured, raled, listed, redeemable, non convertible debentures [NCD) of the face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- each on
Soptember 25, 2014 which are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The sccured NCID carries coupon rate of 12.15% per annum payable semi-
annually. Further additional coupon rate would be payable to the extent of 0.25% per annum for every notch below agreed rating of the NCD.

The NCD's arc secured by way of first Pari-passu charge by way of martgage on all the immovable properties and hypothecation of movable assets
including plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and other movable assets. NCD's are further
secured by first charge /hypothecation on baoks debts, aperating cash flows, receivables, other current assets, revenues whatsoever in nature
present and future, assignment on all project related documents , all benefits incidental w the Project as well as rights under Letter of Credit or
such other security to be provided by the procurer of powar under the terms of PPA and are pledge of shares representing 51% of the tatal paid up
equity share capital. Further the NCD's are secured by carporate guarantee of Holding company. The beneficial interest in the Security shall rank
pari passu among all the Rupee Lenders, the lenders participating in the bank borrewings tor the working capital reguirements/bank guarantec

facility to the extent as approved by the Rupee Lenders and secured bond holders.
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b}

¢)

d)

e}

Maturity profile of non convertible debenture of face value of Rs. 1,000,009/- cachis as given below:

Face value of Non convertible Debenture No of Debentures  Repayment Schedule Rupees in Millions
1,000,000 250 25-5ep-22 250,00
1,000,000 250 2-bep-23 ERNRAY)
1,000,000 250 25-Nov-23 FR TR

Nature of Security to Rupee Term Loan

The rupee term loan from banks and financial institution except for the term loan covered under subservient charges are secured by way of a first
charge by registered mortgage of all the immovable properties (present & future) and by hypothecation of movable assets including plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, stock of raw materials, semi finished goods and consumable goods. First charge on book
dehts, operating cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever in nature, present and future , retention account, escrow account, Daebt Service
Rescrve account and any other bank accounts. First charge by way of assignment / hypothecation on all rights, titles, interest, profit, benefits,
claims, demand whatsoover of the borrower in the project documents/ Clearances pertaining to the project/ letter of credit/ guarantee/
performance bond/ corporate guarantec/ bank guarantee/ provided by any party to the Project Documents as amended from time to time.
Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 51% of the total paid up cquity sharo capital, The registered mertgage deed is executed for
an gamount of Rs. 32,130 Millian.

The beneficial interest in the Security shall rank pari passu among all the Rupee Lenders, the lenders participating in the bank borrowings for the
working capital requirements/bank guaraniee facility to the oxtent as approved by the Rupee Lenders and secured bond holders.

Rupee term loan of Rs. 2,000 Millian from ICICI bank Limited is secured by way of subserviant charge with existing lenders on zll the movable
properties including but not limited to Plant and Machinery spares, loals, spares and accesserics of the Project and other movables both present
and future. Further this loan facility along with Rs. 1000 Million availed from ICICI bank Limited included abave is further secured by way of
plodge of 23% of the equity shares af GMR Warora Energy Limited held by GMR Encrgy Limited, pledge of 26% of the equity shares of GMR
Vermagirl Power Generation Limited (GYPGL) held by GMR Energy Limited and first ranking pari passu charge on the immaovable proporties of
GVPGL and charge on excess cash flow ot GYPGL.

Terms of repayment of Rupee Term Loan

i) Rupee term loan availed from consortivm bankers lod by Stite Lank ol india has ¢ moratarium period of 18 months with fiest instdment
becoming due on June 30, 2016, 72% of the loan amount shall be repaid in 54 uncgual structured quarterly installments and balance 28% on
September 30, 2029 by way of refinancing and carries an interest rate of SBI 1¥- MCIR i.e 8.55% Plus 3.15% which is currently 11.70% p.a.

i) The rupee term loan availed from ICICI Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 1,050 Million is repayable over 20 equal quarterly installments
commencing from July 31, 2016 and the interest charged during the year varies from 12.25% to 12.835%.

i} The rupce term loan availed from ICICI Bank Limited in different tranches amounting to Rs. 1,950 Millien out of which Rs. 1,000 Million is
repayable over 72 unequal quarterly installments commencing fram June 30, 2016 and Rs, 950 Million is repayable over 31 unequal quarterly
installments commencing from September 30, 2017 and interest rate varies from 11.0%% p.a 1o 13.10% p.a respoctively.

iv) Rupee term loan availed from financial institution of Rs. 1,000 Million is repayable in 20 equal quarterly installments with first installment
commencing from June 30, 2017 and carry the interest rate of 13% p.a .

In respect of loan from banks / financial institution, the Company has the fallowing amounts that are due for payment to such lenders as at March
37, g

Particulars l Period of default Rupees in Millions
Principal repaymoent to banks [ Up to 30 days 41704
Interest repayment bank/ financial institution 1 Upto 30 days 234 57

Redeemable Mon convertible Non Participating Preference shares [Refer Note No. 11{c} above]

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cpening balance 750.00 750,00
Add: Issued during the year - -
Less: converted into CCPS 750,00 -
Closing balance - 750.00
Less: Equity component transferred to Other Equity - 659.26
- 9174

Add: Metional Intorest recognized up to date

Fair valued non canvertible preference shares
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Subordinate Debt

In terms of Promoter sub debt agreement between the Company and GMR Encigy Timited {'Holding Company / Pramoter') dated October 01,
2014 , the promoter had infused Ns. 1,180 Million in to the Company a5 sub debt and sub-deht did nat rarry any interest. The same has heen

converted into CCP5 on dated February 5, 2019 [Refer Note No. 11{c above].

Reconciliation ot subordinate debt:

Rupces in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2018
Opening balance 1,180.00 1,180.00
Issuad during the year = =
Less: converted into CCPS 1,180.00 =
Closing balance = 1,180.00
Less; Equity component transferred to Other equity = 1,026.09
= 153.91
Add: Notional Interest at EIR up to date 112.87
Fair value of subordinate Debt - 266.78

Cash Credit facilities:

Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and registered mortgage of all the immovable properties and movables including plant
and machinery, machinery spares, tocls and accessories, stock of raw materials, semi finished goods and cansumable goods and by book debts,
operating cash flaws, receivables, revenues whatsoevor in nature, present and future. Further it s secured by pledge of shares representing 51% of
the total paid up equity share capital. The beneficial interest in the Security shall rank pari passu amang all the Rupee Lenders and the lenders
participating in the bank borrowings for the working capital requiremonts/oank guarantee facility to the extent as approved by the Rupee Lendars
and secured bond holders, The Cash Credit Overdraft facility is repayable on demand and carrying interest rate ranging between 11.10% to

11.75%.

Other financial liabilities

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Warch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non-current balance

Other financial liabilities at amortized cost

Rotention #oney = 4.34
Tota! (A} - 4.84
Current balance

Other financial liabilities at amortized cost

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 2,461.09 1,878.35
Interest accrued but not due on horrowings 27.83 2271
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 294.57 -
Retention money 663.28 77925
Salaries, Bonus and other payables to employees 42.63 16,59
Payables towards capital goods Ai s
Total {B) 3,576.82 2.821.08
lotal uther Tinanclal labiltles (A+R} 3,576.82 2,825.92

The fair value of Other Non-current / current Financial Liabilities is not materially different from the carrying value presented.

Trade payables

Rupees in Miilions

Particulars March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Nen-currant balance

Total {A) s

Current balance
Carried at amortised cost:
Trage payables [refer note (a) below]

due to micro and small enterprises {refer note (b) below) 17.78 10.46
due to others 1,716.09 1,467 24
Acceptances 714.33 £§79.24
Total (B] 2,448.20 2,356.94
Total trade and other payables [A+B) 2,448.20 2,556 94
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Note;

a) Trade payable mainly includes amount payable to coal suppliers and operation and maintenance vendors in whose case credit period allowed is
less than 12 maonths. Company usually opens usance letter of credit in favour of the coal supgpliers, Interest is charged by such suppliers for amount
unpaid beyond the credit period. Since the avaerage credit period is less than 12 months, the trade payable amount has been classified as current.

b} The Management is in continuous process of obtaining confirmations from its vendors regarding their registrations under the provisions of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 [MSWMED Act}. Under the MSMED Act, 2006 which came into force with effect from
Qctober 2, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium Fnterprises. Gn Lhe basis of information and
records available with the company, the following disclosures are made far the amounts due to Micro, small and Medium Enterprises, Further, in

view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payabic in accorgance with the provision of the Act are not expected 1o be

material. The Campany has not received any claim for interest from any supplicr under tne said Act.

Rupeas in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

a} {i) Principal amount due to the enterprises remaining unpaid to supplier

a) {ii} interest due thereon to the enterprises remaining unpaid to supplier

k) Amount of Interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been
paid but not beyond the appointed date during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSWED Act

¢) Payment made to the enterprises beyond appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and

€) The amount of further intarest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such dato when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act

17.78
0.18

0.18

0.86

10.46
0.22

0.68

Break up of financial liabilities

Particulars

" March 33, 2019

Rupees in Millions
mMarch 31, 2018

Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Borrowings 30,990.50 32,755.86
Other financial liabilities 3,576.82 2,82592
Trade payables 2,448.20 2,356.94
Total 37.015.52 37,938.82

Other liabilities

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non current balance
Total (A)

Current balance

Carried at omartised cost:
Trade Deposit & Advances
Advonces from customers
TDS and Other Statutory Dues
Total [B)

Total of Other liahilities [A+B)

075
07
2147

22.96

22.96
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17 Provisions:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Men-current balance
Asset Retirement Obligation [Refer Note {a) below] 52.45% 48.65
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note Na, 32] 477

Compensated absenses [Refer Note No, 32 (c]] 45.74 33.92
Total (A} 98.19 87.34
Current balance
provision for Prompt Payment Rebate [Refer Note {b] below] 2.81 211
Provision for emplayee benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note No. 32]

Compensated absenses [Refer Note No. 32 (c]] 14.12 22,59

Othars P 5253 5027
Total {B) 69.46 74.97
Total provisions (A+B) 167.65 162,31
Mote:

a) Movement for provision in Asset Refirement Obligation: Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at the baginning of the year 48.65 45,13
add: Notional interest accounted on unwinding of liability 3.79 3.52
Less: Amount reversed on account of revision in useful life of plant -
Balance at the end of the year 52.44 48.65

b} Mavement for provision for Prompt Payment Rehate: Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at the beginning of the year 211 11.86
Add: Provision made during the year 2.81 211
Less: Provision utilised/ reversed during the year {2.11} {11.88}

Balance at the year end

2.81 2,11
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18 Income Tax

The major components of income tax expense far the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 aro:

a) Incometax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Profit or loss section

Current Tax

Lass; MAT credit Entitlement

Deferred Tax

Tax expense / {credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Other comprehensive income section {OCI)

Deferred tax related to items recognized in OCI during in the year:
Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans

Tax expense / (credit) to Other Comprehensive Income

Tax expense / {credit) to Total Comprehensive Income

275.16
{275.16)
(1,704.68) (0.74)
{1,704.68) {0.74)
{0.04) 0.74
(0.04) 0.74
{1,704.72) .

b} Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018:

Rupees in Millions

Farticulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Profit f{Loss) before tax
Apoplicable tax rate

Tax etfact of profit / {loss} {a)
Adjustmentis:
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses
Tax effect on deductible expensas
{b)

Tax effect on total income {c )=ta}+(b)
Unused tax allowances set off {d}

{e)={c-d}
Recognition of deferred tax liability in profit or loss account on redemption of {f)
debenturos treated as equity (net of current year increase)
Tax expense { {credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss (gl={e+f)

Tax expense / [credit) to Other Comprehensive Income
Tax expense / [credit) to Total Comprehensive Income

c] MNon-current tax assets [net)

aiaa1 Lons a7
34.944% 33.063%
32145 537.01
32.64 38.42
{341.56) {407.04}
{(308.92) {368 52)
12.53 268,39
12.53 268.39
{1,704.68) {0.74)
{1,704.68} {0.74)
{0.08) 0.74
{1,704.72) .

Rupees in Millions

Partfculars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Opening Balance receivable /{Payable)
Current tax payable for the year

Refund received during the year - {1.96})
Current taxes paid 2.24 3.80
Closing balance of Non-current tax assets {net) 28.28 26.04
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d) Major component of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018

e)

f)

gl

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2018

Deferred tax liability on

Acceleratod depreciation for tax purpose 6,669.85 5,998.17
Fair valuation of borrowing at inception and subseguently rocorded at amortized cost. 46.77 44 .41
Eair valuation of Sub debt, preference shares received from Holding company = 504.65
B,716.62 6,542.23
Deferred Tax assets on:
Provision for Asset retirement Obligation ™ Pl
Provision for Gratuity Y]
Unrealised forex loss related to capital creditor 83.03 70.36
Provision for Leave Encashiment 20,92 18.68
Provision for Prompt Payment Rebate 0.9% n7o
on account of Unused losses 1,717.24 1,649.13
On account of unabserbed Depreciation 7,073.40 6,656.08
8,913.90 8,412.62
Net deferred tax asset 2,197.28 1,865.39
Net deferred tax [assets) / liability {2,197 28) {1,865 39}
MAT credit Entitlement {275.16)
Met deferred tax asset recognised to the extent of deferred tax liability E 1,865.39
Net deferred tax (assets) / liability (2,472.44)

* The Company mas unused tax allowances and tax losses which arase in India of Rs, 25,156.36 Million {March 31, 2018: Rs. 25,119.35 Million).
The unused tax losses are available for offsetling for cight years against future taxable profits and the unused depreciation allowances is

available in futurce period against taxable profits without any time limit

Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabilities) /assets

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Opening balonce

1,704 68

Tax income/{expense) during the period recognized in profit or loss {0.74}
Tax income/[expense) during the period recognized in GCl {0.09) 0.74
Amount recognized directly in equity {636.24)
Closing balance 1,068.40

Amount recognized in other comprehensive income

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2018
Opening balance 0.75 1.49
Add: Deferrod tax asset / [liability] recognized during the year 0.0a 10,74}
Closing balance of deferred tax netted off with Other Comprehensive income 0.79 0.75

Amount recognized directly in equity

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

Cpening balance
Add: Deferred tax recognized directiy in equity during the year

March 31, 2018

[b30.24)

Warch 31, 2018

tlosing balance of deferred tax netted off with other componants of equity

636,24

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilitics if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,
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Revenue from operations Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Sale of Electrical Energy {Refer Notes below) 13,942.22 17,705.40
Other Operating Revenues - Sale of fucl = 1.30
Total 18,942.22 17,706.70
Nates:

a) Sale of electrical encrgy is net of prompt payment rebate of Rs. 197.51 Million [March 31, 2018: Rs. 168.88 Million]
b} The Company had claimed compensation for various “change in law” events including compensation for additional fuel cost on account of

20

shortage of linkage coal in the case of power supplicd ta Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited [MSEDCL} , Unian territory
of Dadra and Nagar Haveli {DNH} and Tamilnadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO} in terms of power purchase
agreements and filed Petition with Central Electricity Regulatory Commissian {CERC).

CERC in its Order dated 01.02.2017 for MSEDCL and DNH disallowed the Company’s claim on coal cost pass through [CPT) stating that changes in
fuel supply agreement and deviation in New Coal Distribution Palicy was not a change in law event. The Company had filed appeal with Appellate
Tribunal for Electricity [(APTEL) against the said CERC Order.

Hon'ble Supreme Court an April 11, 2017 in Encrgy Watchdog vs CERC and Ors , concluded in its Order that deviation in NCBP palicy would
canstitute to change in law ovent,

Subsequent to the same on March 16, 2018 CERC in the Case of "ANGEDCC | respectfully fallowing the Supreme Court judgmoent held dewviat on
in NCDP as change in law event and altowed the Company’s ¢laim of Coal Cost Pass through along with the methodology for computation of the
revenue,

The Company during the year on August 14, 2018 has received a favorable Order from AFTEL directing CERC to allow the company’s claim on CPT

The Company in view of the Supreme Court Order and CERC order in its own case has sought legal opinion from the legal counsel on certainty of
the ¢laim in MSEDCL and DNH matter considering the CERC judgment for YANGEDCO. Considering opinion received from legal counsels that the
Company has good tenable case with virtual certainty with respect to coal cost pass through and favorable Order from APTEL dated August 14,
2018 and CERC judgment in Company's own case for TANGEDCO where the computation methodology of Coal cost Pass Through was decided,
the management of the Company is virtually certain of the receipt of the Company’s claim of revenue an coal cost pass through and is of the
opinion that no contingency invalved in this regard.

'he Company had also claimed for change in law in respect of Busy season surcharge and Development surcharge in its appeal with APTEL which
has been approved by APTEL vide its Order dated August 14, 2018 and APTEL has directed CERC to pass consequential arder. The Company
further has received another favourable Order frem CERC an entitlement of the Company for Carrying Cost in respect of its claim on CPT and CIL
nased on principle of restitution of economic paosition.

in view of the same the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 has continued to recoghize tho revenue related to Coal Cost pass thiough
¢laim and has recognized Busy season surcharge and developmant surcharge aleng with Carrying Cost {collectively called as change in law claims)
zmounting ta Rs. 1426.51 Million [March 31, 2018: Rs. 977.94 Million] aggregating ta Rs, 2,404.45 Million up to March 31, 2019 relating to
scheduling of power to DNH and MSEDCL under respective PRA

Uther income Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 20128

Interest Income

on delayed payment from customer 23887 100,71
from bank deposits 18.01 20.75
from Inter corporate Deposit - 18.85
on Income tax refund 030
Exchange gain (on account of restatement of forex liabilitics) :
Miscallaneous Income 31.58 3552

Tatal 288.46 180.13
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Cost of fuel consumed

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Inventory at the beginning of the year 395.8G 390,69
Add : Purchases 9,593.55 7,572.89
9,989.41 796358
Less * Inventory at the end of the year 444.47 395.86
Total 9,544.94 7,567.72
Details of fuel consumed
Coal 9,525.50 7.547.00
Light Diesel Qil and Heavy Furnace Qil 1544 2w
Total 9,544.94 7,567.72

Purchase of Stock in Trade

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Power 937.40 1,110.79
Total 937.30 1,110.79
Employee benefit expenses Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Salarics, wages and bonus 461.65 483.53
Contribution to provident fund and others [Refer Note No. 32] 34.62 19 76
Staff welfare expenscs 2.02 575
Total 408.29 530.34

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Deprociation of tangible assets 1,136 B8 17017 71
Amortizaticn of intangible assets i '
Total 1,138.41 1,219.15

Finance costs

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Warch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Intcrest on
Term loan & Acceptances 3,513.27 3,665.47
Working capital loan A7R.78 260.55
Interest an delayed payment an transmission charges 6859
Debentures 96,11 95 85
Delayed payment to vendors / tax authorities 054 052
Unwinding of financial liabilities measured at amartised cost 3643 63,10
Unwinding of decammissioning liabilities 3.79 352
Bank and ather finance charges 76.26 101,43
Total 4,121.77 4,190.50
Mote:
Total interest expense [calculated using the effective interest rate method) for financial liabilities
measured at amortised cost:
Notional interest on unwinding of Promoters Subordinate debt and Preference share capital - from 3643 63.10
Holding Company, retention maney
Amortization of Upfront cost paid on rupee term loans 15.87 17.00
Amortization of transaction cost of secured debenture 0.48 (143
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Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Transmission and distribution charges {Net of recovery) 1,040 .34 4]1B.54
[Refer Note (&) below]

Consumption of stores and Spare parts 92.99 87.45
Water and Electricity charges 19.67 3189
Rent

Premises and Others 27.58 28.01

Land lease rental 6.86 657
Rates and taxes 17.64 17.89
Insurance 32.7¢ 4195
Repairs and maintenance

Plant and Machinery 184.12 211.74

Building 2323 2514

Cthers 74.2% 66.38
Housekeeping Expense 18 9 1403
EMD Forfeiture 65 50 243
Travelling and Conveyance 5483 5¢ 1
Logo Fees (bl LR
Communication cost 12.53 22.18
Community Development and welfare Expenses 17 77 14 50
frinting and stationery 1.60 1.24
Recruitment and Placement cost 0.93 2.81
Legal and Professional charges 103.48 131.65
Security Charges 51.52 50.59
Auditors' remuneration:

Statutory Audit fee 2.95 2.95

Tax Audit fee 0.59 .59

Certification fee 0.03 0.03
Board Meeting cxpenses 0.30 031
Danations - .10
Business Promotian Expenses 7.22 B34
Bank charges 247 2.36
Foreigh Exchange Loss 6.07 830
Asset Written off 0.51 =
Provision for doubitful debts and advances - -
Bad debts written off 11691 40 19
Less: Excess provision for bad debt recorded now written back Ty a0
Miscellanecus Expenscs 22.36 19.90
Total 2,070.06 1,341 66

a. The Company has entered into Power Purchase Agreement {PPA} with Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited {MSEDCL) on
March 17, 2010 for sale of aggregate contracted capacity of 200 MW whercin power was required to be scheduled from power plant’s bus bar.
MSEDCL has raised dispute with respect to place of evacuation of power with Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) , wherein
MERC has directed the Company to construct separate lines for evacuation of power through State Transmission Utility {STU] though the
Company was connected to Central Transmission Utility {CTU}. Aggrieved by the MERC Order, the Company preferred an appeal with Appellate
Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL). APTEL vide its interim Order dated February 11, 2014 directed the Company to start scheduling the power from
Commpany’s bus bar and bear transmission charges of inter state transmission system for supplying the power. The Company in terms of the
interim order scheduled the power from its bus bar from Mareh 17, 2014 and paid inter state transmission charges. APTEL vide its final Order
dated May 8, 2015 upheld Company’s contention of scheduling the power from Bus Bar and directed MSEDCL to reimburse the inter state
transmission charges hitherto borne by the Campany as per its interim order.
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accordingly as at March 31, 2019, the Company has raised claim of Rs. 4,140.86 Million towards reimbursemant of transmission charges from
March 17, 2014 till March 31, 2019 including Rs. 1,030.48 Million for the year 2018-19 [March 31, 2018: Rs. 882.75 Million], MSEDCL in the
interim had preferred an appeal with Supreme Court and alsa applied for stay proceedings for the above Order, with respect to which Supreme
Court has not granted stay on the APTEL order. In view of the favorable Orger from APTEL, rejectian of stay petition of MSEDCL by the Supreme
Court of India , receipt of substantial amount towards reimbursement of transmission charges and alse considering legal opinion received from
legal counsel that the Company has good tenable case with respect to the appeal filed by MSEDCL against the said Order which is pending befare
Supreme Court of India , the Company has recognized the reimbursement of transmission charges borne by the campany of Rs. 1030.48 million
for the year 2018-19 [March 31, 2018: Rs, 882.75 Miliion] aggregating to Rs. 4,140.86 Million as at March 31, 2019 as reduction from transmission

eXpeNses,

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Re-measurement gains / {losses) on defined benefit plans {0.12) 2.23
Income tax effact 0.04 {0.74}
Total {0.08) 1.49

{This Space has been intentionafly left blank)
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Financial Instruments:

Financial instruments by category

Financial instruments comprlse tinancial assels and linancial labilities,

a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 were as follows

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Refernote Amortized cost  Financial assets/  Financial assets/ Total carrying Total fair value
no. liabilities at fair liahilities at fair value

value through  value through OCl

profit or less
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 10 81.31 - 81.31 81.31
Other bank balances 10 24630 24630 46 30
Investments 4
Trade Receivables 9 4,645.21 4,645.21 464521
Loans 5 60.36 - = 60.86 50.86
Other financial assets 6 1,776 .66 - 1,776.66 1,776.6b
Total 5,810.34 - - 6,810.34 6,810.34
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 13 30,990.50 - 30,990.50 30,990.50
Trade payahles 15 244820 - - 2,448.20 2,448.20
Other financial liabilities 14 3,576.82 = 3,576.82 3,576.82
Total 37,015.52 - - 37,015.52 37,015.52

b} The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 were as follows

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Refer note  Amortized tast  Financlal assets/  Financial assets/ Total carrying Total fair value
na. lizbilities at fair liabilities at fair value

value through  wvalue through OCI

profit or loss
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 10 62,18 = = 62.18 62.18
Other bank balances 10 310.50 £ - 310.50 310.50
Trade Receivables 5 3,943.91 3,943.91 3,943.91
Loans 5 638.32 - - 58.32 £8.32
Other financial assois & 1,808.19 1,808.49 1,808.49
Total 6,193.40 - - 6,193.40 6,193.40
Financial labilities:
Borrowings 13 32,755.96 - - 32,755.56 32,755.96
Trade payahles 15 2,356.94 - - 2,356.94 2,356.94
Other financial liabilities 14 2,825.92 - 2,825.92 2,825.92
Total 37,938.82 - - 37,938.82 37,038.82

Fair value hierarchy

The Company held the following assets and liabilities measured at fair value, The Company uses the fallowing hierarchy for detarmining and

dis¢losing the fair value of assets and liabilities by valuation techniguc

Level 1:  guoted {unadjusted} prices in active markets for identical assets ar liabilities. This includes mutual funds that have quoted price

Level 2:  valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

obscrvable; and

Level 3. valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
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a) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2019:

_ Rupees in Millions
Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair value through prefit or loss: - - - =

Liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss: - - - £

b) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liahilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:

Rupees in Millions
Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss: - -

Liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss: - - - -

During the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018 there were na transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

The Board of Directors cansiders the fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities to approximate their carrying value at the balance sheet
date.

{This Space hus been intentionafly left blank)
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Financial risk management objectives and policies:

In the course of its business , the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices,
liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company has risk management policy which not
only covers the foreign exchange risks but also ather risks associated with the Mnancial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit
risks, The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Direclors, The risk management framu work aims to

i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of curreney and interest rate fluctuation on the Company's business plans.

ii} achieve greater predictability to carnings by determining the financial value ot the expected earnings in advance.

(a) Marketrisk
market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currancy risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financia! instruments
affected by market risk includes loans and borrowings and deposits. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections related to the position as
at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018,
The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variabies on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations,
pravisions.
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses,
The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial
assets and financial liabilities held at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.

{i} Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows af an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign oxchange
rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the amount payable to EPC Contractors,
voal & spare part vendors and operation and maintenance contractors (when expense is denominated in a foreign currency). Company's
payable balance to EFC contractors,coal & spare parl vendors and operation and maintenance contraclors are paid at spot rate applicable on
date of tronsaction. The details of unhedged exposure to forgign currency is gwven in Note No 34,
Foreign currency sensitivity
The Company is mainly exposed to changes in USD. The below tasle demonstrates tha sensitivity to a 5% increase or decrease in the USD
apoinst INR, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity analysis is prepared on the unhedged exposure of the Cormpany as at the
reporting date, 5% ropresents management’s assessment of reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate. The impact on the Company's
profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and Yabilitics. The Company's expasure to fareign currency changes for
all other currencics is not material.

Rupees in Millions

Currency Type Change in Rate Effect on profit before tax Effect on total equity

- 2018-15 2017-18 2018-15 2017-18
usD {+)5% [26.48) {27.08) {76.48) {27.08)
UsD [-15% 2648 27.08 26.48 2708

{ii) interest rate risk

Interost rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel interest
rates, The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations
with floating interest rates, Barrowings issued at fixed rates oxpose the Company to fair value interest rate risk

The Campany analyscs its interest rate exposure an a dynamic basis. The Company manages its interest rate risk by having nalanced pertfolo
of fixed and vartable rate loans and borrowings.
Interast rate arnsitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion af loans and borrowings
affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affacted through the impact on interest rate of barrowings is

as follows:
Rupees in Millions
Currency Type Basis points tffect on profit before tax Effect on total equity
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
INR {+)50 150,90) {159.27) {150.90} {159.27)

INR (-15D 150.90
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(b)

fd}

Commodity price risk
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commoditics which is moderated by optimising the procurement under fuel supply
agreement. s operating activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal. Therefore the Company monitors its purchases
closely to optimise the price.
Credit risk
Cradit risk s the risk that counterparty will not meot its contractual obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities
primarily Joans receivables, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, toreign exchange transactions and other financial
instrements,
No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period other than those under litigation, and management does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these counterparties.
The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to credit risk was oqual to the respoctive carrying amounts on the balance sheet date, Nane
of the financial assets subject to credit risk are impaired. The Company's dues Jnder powis purchase agrecment with Dscoms are treated goed
and recoverable inspite of being past due being dues from government prganization.
Ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables from custorners has been considered from the date it is due:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Upto 3 months 4,712.01 4,485.79
3 1o 6 months 887.28 36154
tore than 6 months 1,312.75 £98.31
Total 6,912.04 5,745.64

With respect to trade receivables / unbilled revenug, the Group has constituted the terms to review the receivables on a periodic basis and to
take necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Group creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit
loss. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and the past experience.

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group's treasury depariment in accordance with the Group’s
policy. Invastments of surplus funds are made anly with approved caunterpartics and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The
limits are sct to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make
payl'nents_

Credit risk on cash and cash cquivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks and financial mstitutions with fhgh
credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Invest-rents primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund
units for a specificd time period.

The carrying values of the financial assets approximate its fair values, The above financial assets are not impaired as at the reporting date.
Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired at reporting date. The cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed banks.
Hence the Company believes ne impairment is necessary in respect at the abave financial instruments.

The Company has not taken any collateral held against these assets as the counterparties are Banks with high credit ratings assigned by the
International credit rating agencics, Gavernment Undertakings and Group Caompanies.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able Yo meet its financial obfigations as they fall due. The Company's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when they become due without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securitics, the availability of funding through an
adeguate amount of comemitied credit facilitics and the abiiity to Close cul market positions. Due to tho dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, Campany's treasury maintaing flexibility in funding by raintaining availability under committed creditiines,

Management maonitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liguidity reserve (comprses undrawn borrawing facility, cash and cash equivalents
and funding from parent company) en the basis of expected cash flow. This i acnerally carried out al by the Company in accordance with
practice and limits set by the Company. In addition, the Company's liguidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these; monitoning balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and
external regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans. Tae Campany also issucs preference shares/ debentures/sub debt to
the parent cornpany/ group companies from time to time to ensure a liquidity balance.

£y
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[e)

(f}

The following are the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities, including the estimated interest payment on an undiscounted
basis which therefare differs from both carrying value and fair value. Floating rate interest is estimated using the prevailing interest rate at the
year end.

Rupeas in Milllons

Particulars Repayable Due within 1 year Due between 1te  Due after 5 years Tota!
on demand 5 years

As at March 31, 20192
Non-derivative financial liabilities

Borrowings including interest 71165 2071583 11,437 61 15,953 57 30,164.67
Sub-ordinate debt from holding . B A

company

Cash credit 2,977.28 = - 5 2,977.28
Non Convertible Dehenture - - 750,00 - 750.00
Trade payable 1,699,156 34.71 - - 1,733.87
Acceptances = 714.33 = = 714.33
Other financial lizbilities 743,33 - - - 793.33
Total 6,181.43 2,820.87 12,177.61 15,153.57 37,133.48
As at March 31, 2018

Non-derivative financial liahilities

Borrowings including interest - 1,901.06 8,836,75 20,170.36 30,908.17
Suh-ordinate debt from holding : - 1,180.00 1,180.00
company

Cash credit 272547 ' 2,729.47
Nen Convertible Debenture . . 250.00 500.00 750.00
MNon canvertible non participating . - 750.00 750.00
preference shares

Trade payable 1,430.25 47.45 . 1,477.70
Acceptances 270 34 2379.24
Othur financial liabilities 924 36 - 924.86
Total 5,084.58 2,827.75 9.086.75 22,600.36 39,699.44

Excessive risk concentration:

Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting & particular industry. Concentrations
arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region or have economic
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual abligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or ather
conditions.

The Company's risk management policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolic to
manage business concentration credit risk. 1dentified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

Capital management

The Company's capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the Group to which
the camparny belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in econamic conditions affecting the Group or the
Company. The results of the Directars’ review of the company's capital structure are used as a basis for the determination of the level of
dividends, if any, that are declared.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital inciudes issued equity capital, and all pthoer equity reserves attributasle to 1he
equity holders of tha parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the sharehelder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustrments in light of changes in ecanomic conditions and the requirements of tne
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the tapital structure, the Campany may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to sharcholders or issue new shares.
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The Company moniters capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt,
Rupeas in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Total Debt / borrowings 33,451.59 34,634.31
Capital Components

Equity bhare Capital 8,700.00 8,700.00
Compulsorily convertible preference shares 1,700.08 .
Reserves and Surplus {3,851.30) [5,708.40)
Total Capital 6,548.78 2,991.60
Capital and debt 40,000.37 37,625.81
Gearing ratio (%} 83.63% 92.05%

In order to achiave this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to tho interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements Breaches in moeting the financial
covenants would parmit the bank to immediately call Isans and horrowings, There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any
interost bearing loans and borrowings in the current periad.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended iMarch 31, 2015 and March 31,
2018.

{This Space has been intentionalfy left blank)
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a

Earnings Per Share [EPS)

Basic [P5 amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year atiributatle to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a) Nomina! value of Equity shares {in Rupees per share) 10.00 10.00
b} Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end {in Mos) for EPS 870,000,000 870,000,000
¢] Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end {in Naos} for Diluted EPS 921,247,768 870,000,000
d) Profit attributable to equity holders of the Campany for basic earnings {Rupeesin 2,624.59 1,927.41

Millions)

e} Basic EPS of Rs 10/- each (in Rs.) [{d)/{b)] 3.02 2.22
t] Diluted EPS ot Rs 10/- each {in Bs.) [{d}/{c]] 2.85 2.22

Contingent liabilities and commitments
Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Sarvice tax demand on foreign payment 0.45 0.45
Claims not acknowledged by the Company [Refer Note (a) below] = 26.24
Demand in TRACES towards tax deducted at source for the year 2013-14 0.03 0.03
Commitments:

Estimated ameunt of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 5.31 378.45
provided for {net of advances}

Other Commitments 267,14 25991

with regard to supply of power to TANGEDCO, the Company during the 2016 had shifted from Medium Term Open Access (MTOA] to
Long Term Open Access {LTOA) and Power Grid Corporation of India Limited [PGCI) the transmission service providar, had raised claim
of Rz, 26.24 Million, including interest of Rs. 4.76 Million towards relinguishment charges for the intermitten period. The Company had
filed petition befare the CERC against the said demand, which was dsposed against the Company. The Company aggreived by the CERC's
order filed petition before APTEL. The petition of the Company has been disposed ofl unfavourably by APTEL by stating the Company is
llable to relinguishment charges. In view of the same, the Company has accounted for the reliquishment charges as expenses during the
yoar.

b) The Company is subjoct to legal proceadings and claims relating to scgquisition of land and other matters for the purpose ot its project

and is party to litigations which have arisen in the ordinary course ot business. The Company's management based on legal advice
obtained docs not reasonably expect that these fegal actions, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have material and
adverse effect on the company's financial position.

€] The Supreme Court had passed ah order dated February 28, 2019 stating that for the purpose of contribution to he made under the

Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1956 ['EPF Act'), the definition of basic wages includes all emoluments paid
in cash to the employees in accordance with the terms of their contract of employment. In view of the same, the Company is liable to
muke further contribution towards Provident Fund on the entire salary paid by it to its employees other than certain emoluments based
on performance and variable. However there is no clarity on effoctive date from when the liability is required to be paid by the Company
in view of which the Company is not able to estimate the provident fund liability arising in view of the order. The Company further is of
the view that the liability payable an account of retrospective effect if any will be accounted and paid on clarification if any pravided by
the Provident Fund Authoritics and the impact if any may not be material. The Campany is in the process of taking legal opinien in
respect of the same,
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Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund is charged to Statement of profit and loss. The
details are as follows:

Rupees in Millions

Parliculars March 31, 20149 March 31, 2018

Provident and Pension Fund 18.78 1874
Superannuation Fund 10.28 10.37
Employee State Insurance 0.08 012
Total 29,15 29.23

b} Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity as per Actuarial Valuation [Funded]

Rupees in Millions
Partlculars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

i) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation 32.64 26.00
Current service cost 4.65 4.36
Intorest cost 2.41 175
Past Service Cost-Plan amendments = 5.08
Acguisitions cost flcredit) {1.83) {0.05)
Actuarial loss / [gains] 0.01 {1.81)
Benefits paid {1.74) {2.70]
Clesing defined kenefit obligation 36.14 32.64

ii} Chonge in Foir Value of plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets 27.87 20.67
Acquisition adjustment {1.83)

Expected return on plan assets 2.38 1.65
Actuarial gain / {loss) {3.11) 0.42
Actual Contributions by Employer 10.34 7.83
Benefits paid (1.74] {2.70]
Closing fair value of plan assets 36.91 27.87
iii) Amount recognized in the Balonce Sheet

Present value of obligations as at year end 36.14 32.64
Fair value of plan assets as at year end 36.91 27.87
Amount not recognized as an asset

Net [asset] / liability recognized {0.77) 4.77
iv] Armount recognized in the statement of prafit & Lass under Employee benefits

Cuirent service cost 4.65 4.36
Net interest on net defined benefit ability/ {Asset) 0.03 Q.10
Past Service Cost-Plan amendmants - 5.09

Effect of the limit in Para 58({b} of the revised AS 15 { Present value of - -
availablo future refunds and reduction in future contributions)

Total Expenses 4.68 9.55

v) Recognised in Other Corprehensive Income for the year
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assurmptions

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumption : {1.23)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments [(0.58]
Return on plan assets excluding interestincome 0.12 0,42}
Recognized in other comprehensive income [loss/{gain)] 0.12 (2.23)

vi] Expected benefit poyments for the yeor ending
March 31, 2020 5.96

March 31, 2021 2.35
March 31, 2022 2.80
March 31, 2023 1.76
March 31, 2024 B8.34

23.24

March 31, 2025 to March 31, 2029
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Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

vii] Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below:
Increase f decrease on present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

{i] one percentage point increase in discount rate {2.58) {2.41)
{ii) one percentage point decrease in discount rate 3.00 2.80
{i] one percentage point increase in salary escalation rate 271 253
(i) one percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate {2.37} {2.28)
(i} one percentage pointingrease in employee turnover rate .33 0.31
{ii} one percentage point decrease in employee turnover rate {0.39) {0.36)

Sensitivity Analysis Methad

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuatian of the defined
benefit obligation by ane percentage, keeping all the other actuarial assumptians constant.

viii) The major category of plan ossets as a percentage of the fair value of the total plan assets are os folfows:

investment with tnsurer managed funds 100% 100%

ix) The weigthed average assumption used to determine net periodic benafit cost for the year ending March 31, 2015 and March 31,
2018 are set out below:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Discount rate {p.a.) 7.60% 7.60%
Wweighted average rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 6.00%
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 10 years 10 years

As af March 31, 2019, overy percentage point increase / decrease in discount rato wili affect our gratuity benefit obligation by
approximately Rs. 2.79 Million.

as of March 31, 20189, every percentage point increase / decrease in weighted average rate of increase in compensation levels will affect
our gratuity benefit obligation by approximately Rs. 2.54 Million,

Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality [2006-08)  Mortality (2006 08}

Modified Ult Modified Ut
Retirement age &0 years 60 years
Expected empioyer's contribution for the next year fRupees in Miflion) f83

The Company contributes all ascertained liabilities towards gratuily to the Lile Insurance Corporation of india {LIC). As of March 31, 2013
and March 31, 2018, the plan assets have been invested ininsurer managed funds.
Notes:
i, The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into cansideration inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors,
ii. The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan assets
held, assessed risks of asset management, historical results of the return on plan assets and the Group’s policy for plan asset
management, Assumed rate of return an assets is expocted to vary from year to year reflecting the returns on matching Government
bonds,
Leave Encashment ;
Liability towards leave encashment based on actuarial valuation is as on March 31, 2019 Rs. 59.86 Million {March 31,2018: Rs, 56.51
Mitlion }.
Operating lease:
The Company has entered into certain cancellable eperating lease agreements mainly for office premise. Under these agreements
rafundable interest-free deposils have been givon. In respect of above arrangements, lease rentals payable are debited to Statement of
profit & Loss.

Rupees in Millions

particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Lease rentals under cancellable lease 2758 28.01
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Details of derivative instruments outstanding as on the balance sheet date

The Company did not enter into any derivative transactions during the year and there are no derivatives outstanding as at the Balance

Sheet Date.

Details of foreign currency exposure which have not baen hedged by any derivalive instrument or otherwise as on balance sheet

date:

Particulars Currency Amount in foreign  Rupees in Millions
Currency

March 31, 2019

Sundry Creditar Uso 1,437,923 9% .44

Retention Money Payahle Usiz 6,221,115 430,22

March 31, 2018

Sundry Creditor uSis 63,205 14k

Retention Money Payable EUR 903 0.0/

Advance received from Customer usp 8,220,310 537.12

List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

[A] Parties where control exists
. Holding Company

. Enterpriscs having control over the
Company

Enterprises whare Key Management
Personnel and their relatives exercise
significant influence

[B]. Fellow Subsidiary / Associate
where transaction took place

[C]. Other entities

[D]. Key Management Personnel:

GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

GMR Fnterprises Private Limited [GEPL]
GMR Infrastructure limited [GIL}

GMR Generation Assets Limited [GGALL

GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT]

Raxa Securities Services Limited [RSSL]

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]

GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL]

GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited [GHRL] (formerly GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited}
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited [GHIAL]
GMAR Encrgy Trading Limited [GETL]

GIMR Coal Rosources PTT Limited [GCRPL]

GMR Chhattisgarh tnergy Limited [GCEL]

GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited [ GVPGL]
Delhi International Airport Lirmnited [DIAL]

GMR Infrastructure {Singapore) PTE Limited [GISPL]
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL]

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL)

GMR Power Infra Limited [GPIL]

PT Barascntosa Lestari [PTBSL]

GMR Varalakshmi Foundation |GMRVF]
GMR Rajahmundry Encrgy Lid [GMRREL]

Wr. Srinivas Bommidala - Managing Director [w.e.f,, April 1, 2018]
Mr. G B S Raju - Managing Director [up to March 31, 2018)

Mr. Ashis Basu - Whole Time Diractor

Mr Sanjay Marayan Bardoe - Whole Time Direetor

Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande - Whole Time Director

Ms. Meena Raghunathan - Qirector

Mr. 5 K Goel - Independent Director

Dr. M Ramachandran - Independent Director

Mr. § € Kalia - Independent Director [up to October 28, 2017]

[E]. Summary of transactions with the above related partics and tha year end balances are as follows :

Rupees in Millions

Sl No Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

a.)  Details of the transactions are as follows:

i) Technical Consultancy charges to
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL]

?\'JED‘; £

~ a4

65.52
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Rupees in Milliens

SINc Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

i)

lil}

iv)

v)

vi}

vil)

viil)

ix}

x)

i)

Xii)

xiil}

xiv}

xv}

wvi

b)

Lego Fees:
GMR Enterprises Private Limited |GEPL)

Dulay Paymenl Surchage:
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

Purchase of imported coal
GMR Infra Singapaore Private Limited [GISPL]

Rent and Maintenance charges
Delhi International Airport Limited [DIAL]

Operation & Maintenance Expenses to ;
GMR Energy Limited

Security / Technical consultancy Charges
Raxa Securities Services Limited [RSSL]

Unwinding of financial liahilities
GMR Energy Limited (GEL)

Purchase of Power from
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited

Remuneration to key managerial person
Mr. Srinivas Bomiddala

M. GBS Raju

Mr. Ashis Basu

Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde

Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande

Sitting fees to Directors:
Mr. 5 K Goel

Dr. M Ramachandran
Mr. 5 C Kalia

Sale of power to:
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

Rebate for prompt payment
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL]

Purchase of Fixed Asset from
Raxa Sacurities Services Limited [RS5L]

Interest Income on nter Corporate Deposit placed with:

GMR Power Infra Limited [GPIL]
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Cther income from

PT Barasentosa Lestar] [PTBSL)

GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GMRVF]
GMR Corporate Affairs Pvt Ltd {(GCAPL)

Detaits of reimbursement of expenses are as foitows:

Reimbursement of expenses paid to:
Community Development Charges to
GMR Varatakshmi Foundation [GMRVF]

Transmission charges reimbursable to:
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited

63.65

15048

314.81

24,10

18566

54.33

36.43

872,69

50.00

21.45
25.45
852

0.1%
0.12

4,863.97

10.06

2.96

0.03
049

6,27

86.03
14.53

59.49

23.56

15.47

50.04

48.93

1,015.22
36.24

50.00
19.20
29.44

T.67

0.15
0.06
0.05

5,030.59

12,92
593

17.85
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Rupees in Millions

51 No Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

i)

c)

i)

i}

iv}

d)

il

iy

iv)

i)

vii)

vili}

Other Expenses paid to

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

GMN lospitality and Retails Limited [GHAL]
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL)

Reimbursement of expenses recoverable from

Transmission charges reimbursable from
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

Cther Expenses recovarable from
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GMRVF]
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited

Details of Balance sheet movement are as follows:

Inter - Corporate Deposit accepted and repaid to
GMR Enerpy Limited [GEL]
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

Inter - Corporate Deposit refunded by
GMR Power Infra Limited [GPIL]
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Accrued interest received from
GMR Power Infra Limited [GPIL]
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Trade advance refund recelved from:
GMR Coal Resources PTE Limited [GCRPL]

Details of outstanding balances are as follows:

Equity Share Capital heid by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Instruments entirely equity in nature
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Debt Component of Preference Share held by
GMR Encrgy Limited [GEL]

Debt Component of Subordinate Debt from
GMR Enerpy Limited [GEL]

Equity component of subordinate debt by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Equity companent of preference shares by
GMR Encrgy Limited |GFI|

Equity companent of Non convertikle Debenture held by
GMR Energy Limited {GEL)

Balance dua to:
GMR Infrastructure limited [GIL] - EPC Payable
GMR Infrastructure limited [GIL] - Creditor
Raxa Sccurities Services Limited [RSSL]

GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL|

GMR Varalakshmi Feundation [GMRVF]

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL]
Delhi International Airport Limited [DIAL]
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

GMR Coal Resources PTE Limited [GCRPL]
GMR Vemagir Generation Limited |GVPGL}
GMR Generation Assaets Limited [GGAL}

~r -
13

i
¢

0.12
0.041
0.16

303.02

003

8,700.00
1,700.08

0.01
S02

268,34

0.29

675.00
130.00

5500
921 64

27 66
31.61

306.02

8,700.00

136.91

266.78

1,026.05

IR

24315

1.54
143.35
5.42
64.92
3.19
3.486
0.16
17.24
15.21
259,79
227
0ol
0.23
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Rupees in Millions

S| No Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

viii) Balance due to:

GMR Rajahmundry Energy Ltd [GMRREL] 0.33 =
GMR Infrastructuro (Singapere) Mte Limited [GISPL] 9172

ix] Balance due from
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 2,209.71 2,399.28
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] 2.56 2,56
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 0.13 .13
GMR Infrastructure (Singapore} PTE Limited [GISPL) - C 60
GMR Yaralakshmi Foundation {GVF} 0.04

x]  Security deposit with
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL] 32.86 32.86
Raxa Securitios Services Limited {RSSL] 3.38 3.39
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 273 2.73

xi}  Corporate Guarantee received from:
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 750.00 750.00

e) For securing the facilities aggregating to Rs. 3,000 Millions availed from ICICI Bank Limited , the fixed assets and excess cash flows
of GVPGL has buen pledged as security as detailed in note no 13.

* - Related Party Transactions given ahbove are as identified by the Management.

Compensation of key management personnel of the company Rupees in Millions

Sl No Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3. Short-term employee benefits 98.90 106.11
b.  Post-cmployment benefits {provident fund} 6.52 571
Total 105.42 112.02

Note: - Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits recognised as per Ind
AS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ in the financial statements. As these employoe benefits are lump surm amaunts provided ¢n the basis of
actuarial valuation, the same is not included above,

[F] Disclosure of toans and advances to holding company pursuant to schedule ¥ under Regulation 53(f) of the SEBI | Listing
Cbligation and Disclosure Requirement ) Regulation 2015 ¢

Rupees in Millions

Name of the Holding Company Amount Qutstanding as at * Maximum Amount Qutstanding during the
year
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 2018-19 2017-18
GMR Energy Limited - - - 921.65

* aforesaid balance does not include interest receivable

#£s 3t the year end, the Company has no loans and advances in the mature of loans to firms /companies in which directors are
interested.

The Company has initiated the process of Balance confirmations and is yet to receive balance confirmations in respect of certain
financial assets and financial liabilities. The Management however docs not expect any material difference affecting the current year's
financial statements due to the same.

The Whole Time Director & Chief Operating Officer of the Company has been identified as the Chief Gperating Decision Maker (CODM]
as defined by Ind AS 108, Operating Scgments. The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resavrces based or an
analysis of various performance indicators. The Company is engagea arimariy in the business af gencration and sale of power A, pee
the reguirements of ind A5 108, ™ Operating Segments”, the principal revenue generating activities of the Company is from sale of power
which is regularly reviewed by the CODM. Hence the Company does not have any reportable Segments as per Indian Accounting
Standard 108 “"Operating Segments.

The Company's anly segment being generation and sale of power camprises of three customers which have contributed more than 10%
of the revenue during the year amounting to Rs. 18,942.22 Million
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38  Figures of the previous year wherever necessary, have been regrouped and rearranged to conform with those of the current year,

As per our report of even date attached
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